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DOMONIC MALONE, NO. 1670891 WL 332
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER 010
LA AL %5
DEFENDANT IN PROPER PERSON - CLeK OF COU

DAVID M. SCHIECK
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
State Bar No. 0824
RANDALL H. PIKE
ASSISTANT SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
State Bar No. 1940
CHARLES A. CANO
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
330 South Third Street, 8th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155
§702) 435-6265
tand-By Attorneys for MALONE

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, CASE NO. C 224572
, DEPT. NO. 17

Plaintiff,
Vs.
DOMONIC MALONE,

Defendant.

Motion for Paralegal; Financial Assistance: Medical; Private Investigator(s)

Date: 2-’1*0 D

Tlme

COMES NOW, Defendant DOMONIC MALONE, in proper person, and hereby submits

the attached Motion.
Notice of Motion
TO: State of Nevada, Plaintiff; and
TO: District Attorney’s Office, Attorney for Plaintiff
Please take notice that the attached Motlon will be heard in Department 17 on

/A0 ,2010, at the hourof < 7~ do/’?

1 1110
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Conclusion
Stand-by counsel, Special Public Defender, submits the attached motion for filing on
behalf of Domonic Malone, Defendant in Proper Person.

DATED this /_ day of July, 2010,

A KE
ARLE ANO

330! South Third Street, 8"'¥

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2316

(702) 455-6265

Attorneys for Defendant

1111
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RECEIPT of a copy of the Defendant’s Proper Person Motion for Paralegal; Financial
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:25 a.m ]

THE COURT: All right, 224572. Mr. Pike is here for Mr. Maione. We have
Mr. DiGiacomo for the State. This is Defendant's Motion for Paralegal. It says
Financial Assistance assuming medical treatment and private investigator. Mr.
Malone?

THE DEFENDANT: How are you doing, sir?

THE COURT: Just fine. You have anything to add to your motion, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: |thought maybe | had stated everything that | had
needed [indecipherable].

THE COURT: No. I've read it all. | just -- | was just wondering if you had
anything to add, anything new?

THE DEFENDANT: Nothing changed since the motion. | have nothing to
ask except for | have a letter from another private investigator agency; that's about
it, sir. Do | need to submit it or not?

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Pike, do you have anything to add on behalf of Mr.
Malone?

MR. PIKE: No, Your Honor. We received it and filed -- put a file cover on it
because although he's in proper person the Clerk’s Office would not accept it.

THE COURT: | appreciate that. Mr. DiGiacomo?

MR. DIGIACOMO: Judge, the only thing in the entire motion that concerns
me particularly is | mean, the jail hasn't been served, so | don't know if the jail has

any position on some of the items he’s said in there. | don't know what -- what the

concern with the legal library is nor do | know what the concern is whether or not he
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has a medical issue that needs attention or not, but | do think that the Court needs

to do some inquiry of Mr. Dillard just based on the Terrell Young case; that was

about attorneys not having contact, but in this particular case since he has an
appointed investigator at least the Court should have some contact with Mr. Dillard
to make sure that Mr. Dillard is doing something or is doing or is not doing
something to -- to investigate the case at this point since we're six months from trial,
SO -

THE COURT: Mr. Malone, since you filed your motion --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: -- have you had any contact with Investigator Dillard?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. | met him one time; that's it and that's all. | had
written him by letter ‘cause | was getting in contact with him through my wife and he
told my wife that he was working on another case, so writing him a letter informing
him of the things that had to be done; that's what | had attached to the motion is the
second letter that | had written to him because the first letter | didn't get a copy, but
the second letter | got a copy and | attached it to the motion, sir.

To that date, | have not gotien a response from that or nothing and |
know that some parts of the case is that my discovery was sent to him, other parts
or portion that he had if he could be familiar with some of the case. Some of that
discovery that | -- as we had first that | can’t view up in here because | don't have
the opportunity to review it.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, sir, we'll put a status check. Okay. We're
going to pass it for Thursday to see if we can have Mr. Dillard here to give a little
'input to the Court.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: Allright. And, sir, you know there's obviously some delay
going on because Mr. Dillard at least according to you is not performing certain
duties.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And this is a perfect example of why if you had these two fine
attorneys representing you, this matter would have been resolved a long time ago
and they have some excellent investigators in their office.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. | see the problem.

THE COURT: Okay. | hope you do 'cause you've -- we've been back to
Court a couple of times and each of the situation would have been resolved with Mr.
Pike and Mr. Cano representing you.

THE DEFENDANT: With the -- yes, sir, | agree.

THE COURT: Do you still want to represent yourself, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Fortunately, sir, yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. We'll be back on Thursday to get a hold of Mr. Dillard.

THE CLERK: July 22™.

MR. PIKE: His defense attorney will also attempt to contact him too.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: I'm sorry.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:30 a.m.]

* kK &k %
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ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

ichell&Ramsey
C ecorder/Transcriber
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:41 a.m.]

THE COURT: 224572, Domonic Malone. Mr. Malone’s present in custody.
We have Lalli. We have Mr. DiGiacomo. We have Mr. Pi!se. We have --

MR. LALLI: Mr. Wysocki is here, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. LALLI: And | don't know. Perhaps | can quickly bring the Court and the
Defendant up to speed on what was happening.

Initially, Mr. Dillard had accepted the appointment for whatever
reason. His schedule did not permit him to follow through with that. Mr.
Christensen'’s office arranged for Mr, Wysocki to work at the Defendant’s request in
terms of doing investigative work. _

When Mr. Wysocki was poised to accept that appointment, he was in
a car accident which kind of debilitated him for awhile. He's now of sufficient health
to resume warking and to my understanding he could start; meet with the Defendant
as early as today.

MR. WYSOCKL: That's correct.

MR. LALLI: But to my understanding, Your Honor, no investigative work has
been done up to this point.

MR. PIKE: Mr. Dillard did come and gathered the documents and began an
initial review. Mr. Wysocki has had the opportunity to review those in preparation for
assuming the investigative position. | believe this would be the only death penalty

case that he would be taken on at this time, so he’'d be able to devote sufficient

attention to it.

11
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THE COURT: Allright. Mr. Wysocki, are you able to accept appointment as
an investigator in this case?

MR. WYSOCKI: Your Honor -- yes, Your Honor. | am. Just for the record, |
was contacted also by Drew Christensen about doing it. Went and got all the paper
work and had everything done. | believe Your Honor was out of Court or on
vacation, so he said to hold up until he found out authorization from you. He
contacted me on the morning of the 30" -- on the morniﬁg of the 30" of June and
evening of the 30" | was-in an accident.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. WYSOCKI: And I'm now just coming back to where I'm able to move.

THE COURT: Allright. Thank you. Mr. Malone, do you want Mr. Wysocki
to handle your investigation in this case?

THE DEFENDANT: it don't matter to me, sir. | just wanted to work --

THE COURT: My question was, do you want him to handle this investigation
for you?

THE DEFENDANT: If he wants to, yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. | can tell you Mr. Wysocki's handled these types of
investigations for probably in excess of twenty years, perhaps longer. And so you
need to cooperate with him; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, you also had a motion on. You had a motion
for paralegal --

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -- motion for assuming some medical treatment.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, medical treatment, sir.




10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

THE COURT: Okay. What's going on with your medical treatment, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Well, it's been ongoing for like two years with my dental,
the wisdom tooth. Now | got two of them. My gums been bleeding and stuff, right.
Not just only where the teeth is, but my gum period. Well, | went down to the dental
after doing my year -- yearly here ‘cause every year they check you out here. | went
down there and he say you never got that taken care of. | said no and | still got two
of my gums still bleeding. But he’s still unable to do the extraction themselves. If he
was able to do it, he would have done it, but he’s not -- he’s unable to do it.

THE COURT: When is the medical clinic told you as far as why you're not
getting that treatment?

THE DEFENDANT: Well because it's impacted, sir. The tooths [sic] are
impacted; that’s the only thing | know. And he’s not able to do the extraction.

THE COURT: Who's not?

THE DEFENDANT: The dentist that's up in the jail.

THE COURT: Are they making arrangement? | don't know if it's a medical
or dental necessity. Are they making arrangements for that?

THE DEFENDANT: That | know of, no, sir. I've been taking mouthwash
every other month because the mouthwash that they give me to keep the blood out
of my mouth, the taste of it, and that’s about it, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Pike or -- oh, Mr. Cano is here as well. Either
one of you have any information on this issue?

MR. PIKE: Your Honor, we looked towards that and attempted to locate a --
a dental practitioner that was close enough to the jail that there could be all the
security issues could be addressed and as we went through that the reports we

received did not indicate that it was a dental necessity at the time. If that has

1132
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changed and if there’s documentation concerning that and if you want us to follow
through on that, we will do that.

So Mr. Malone has any indication that's a necessity or the dentist
that he talked to or met with, then we'll make the determination as to whether or not
that's a dental necessity and we'll put it on calendar for an order or if the State
doesn't have an objection to it, we'll prepare a proposed stipulation and order
regarding transfer and try and set that up with the approval of Clark County
Detention Center's attorney as well as the guards for a secured transportation.

Of course, whenever that happens the -- the Defendant can never be
aware as to when he's going to be transported or where he's going to be
transported. So, as stand-by counsel if you want us to pursue that I'll foliow through
with that.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, it's not something that we would be willing to
stipulate too. I'm not even sure that the Court respectfully has jurisdiction to order
the jail to do anything absent some pending case or controversy on the issue, but |
mean, the Defendant needs medical treatment, you know, | certainly want him to get
it.

THE COURT: Well, the key is -- if it's a dental necessity; and has the
Defendant signed any medical release to your office, Mr. Pike or Mr. Cano?

THE DEFENDANT: Once before and that was it.

THE COURT: Pardon?

THE DEFENDANT: Just - just once when | had wrote the kite and gave
them the information that was given to me two years ago, but as of late, no, sir. .

The pain in my mouth | can deal with the pain. | just can't deal with

the fact that my gums are constantly bleeding, sir. And they’re not bleeding
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because I'm brushing my teeth. They're bleeding as | --

THE COURT; Well, sir, if you want stand-by counsel to check into this
matter, I'm assuming the jail's going to require you to sign a HIPAA release --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -- okay. And they should have the form there for you. You
can fill -- if you want, you can fill that out in favor the Public Defender -- Special
Public Defender's Office and then they can check into this matter for you, okay.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So I'm not ordering any medical treatment or for him to be

transported at this time. If you can just -- Mr. Cano or Mr. Pike, if you can check into
this matter.

MR. PIKE: We will, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. Anything else, Mr. Malone?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. About the reason why | need a paralegal is the
only thing we have is the legal library at the jail and the only thing | have to do is get
the right [indecipherable].

THE MARSHAL.: Hey, guys. Ms. Levi --

THE DEFENDANT: Ms. Ramsey, can you hear me?

THE COURT RECORDER: No, ‘cause it was --

THE COURT. Go ahead, sir.

THE COURT RECORDER: -- do it again.

THE DEFENDANT: | talk low, so it's hard for her to type it in.

Okay. On the paralegal issue, reason why | need a paralegal is that
the jail prevents me to go into the legal library now because that was taken from us.

And when | write kites sometime they tell me to as of the one | have in my hand to
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please contact your attorney. Well, the person | write my kites too has been
unaware that | have been representing myself since the beginning of ‘010, sir, this
year. So |'ve been giving kites here so the information that | need from legal library |
don't even to get that sometimes. You know, so | need outside source or somebody
that can help me because I'm not able to do it myself. And | --

THE COURT: What you're telling me is because the documents in the jail
identify that you have an attorney, they're -- they’re limiting your access to the law
library?

THE DEFENDANT: None of us in the jail can physically go to the legal
library; no more period. None of us. It's just not me. On that fact, they sort of gave
us the kite system when you fill out the kite you get the legal information that you
requested. However, sometimes when | fill out kites and ask for legal information,
I'm not able to get it from the jail or from the legal library and they tell me to refer to
my counsel when they don’'t know what I'm looking for.

So therefore, instead of me being able to go into the library myself to
go look for and pick it up myself and get a copy and then therefore prepare a motion
I'm not able to do that so therefore when ! do find information or try somehow to
track it down through other sources I'm still behind and then sometimes my motion if
| file it might be late. | don’t know how fong do | got to file a motions before | set it
up with the trial when you no longer accept the motions. So | want to be able to file
them first.

| note that [indecipherable] | was hoping that, you know, after the 14"
Amendment of course, that | would have fairness to give and repr'esent myself. As
you had told me earlier that, you know, self representation it is hard, you know what

I'm saying to represent yourself. However, that, sir, I'm not -- | know I'm not asking
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for you to make it easy. All I'm asking this Court is to make it fair, that's it.

jail?

THE COURT: Excuse me, Officer; are you aware of any restrictions at the

THE DEFENDANT: | have the --
THE COURT: Hang on. I'm asking the Officer.
THE OFFICER: In the North Tower, | don’t believe there is a restriction. It's

just the South Tower and then disciplinary if they do it by kites, but as far as | know

that's -- where he's -- where he’s housed, don't they have legal library?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. | have the memo that was passed out when they

had started that.

for --

THE OFFICER: Oh, they just started it?
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. They had -- | had attached it to my motion.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, it almost sounds to me like he's making requests

THE DEFENDANT: They had -- the May 3, 2010.
THE COURT: Allright.
THE DEFENDANT: That's when | asked for it.

MR. LALLI: Sounds like to me like he’s making requests for legal materials -

THE DEFENDANT: No. No.
MR. LALLL -- maybe a case name --
THE COURT: Sir, one at a time.

MR. LALLI: -- or a case citation and perhaps the information he's giving the

jail is unintelligible and so they don’t know what he wants; that's kind of his problem.

The Court warned him at the onset that this was a monumental task to represent




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

himself. He has the right to do it, but you know it takes some understanding, some
fundamental understanding of legal research if he wants to get these materials.

THE COURT: Sir, are you giving them an actual case citation?

THE DEFENDANT: Sir -

THE COURT: Listen to my question.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Are you giving the jail or whoever you're requestiné the --

THE DEFENDANT: Legal library.

THE COURT: -- legal materials; are you giving them a case citation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, on some of my kites. Yes, sir. But the --

THE COURT: But some you are not?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, ‘cause some of them are not case cited like the
Petrocelli hearing -- the Petrocelli hearing. It's not a cited case. It's just a Petrocelli
hearing. Its information -- | have viewed this information once before in the legal
library so when | referred to it on the kite, they told me to refer to my attorneys. Now
| have the kite that | filled out. | have the response from the legal law library.

THE COURT: Well, they're not going to look up -- | mean, if you need to go
there, you need a copy of the case. I'm assuming that's part of the rules down
there, they'll get you copies of the case, but they’re not going to do any research for
you and that's one of the problems you have by representing yourself. And 1 still
don't understand why you don’t want these two fine gentlemen to represent you
‘cause they would have these cases for you in about sixty seconds.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, like | said I'm not asking to make it easy.

Only thing I'm asking is to make it fair, sir. I'm not able to do the stuff. I've never

came to this Court and asked about this saying that | had a problem anything with
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representing myself or about cases or anything until this problem had came up.
Now | have been successfully doing this stuff on my own. Right now -~

THE COURT: Well, you really haven't. What I'm going to do is, Mr. Pike or
Mr. Cano, if you could be so kind if you could find out in a clear way what exactly
going on. How's being limited and if you could get him that.

MR. PIKE: We'll do that. The problem that we run into is that other than the
colloquy the Court has had with Mr. Malone, Petrocelli -- a Petrocelli hearing is
based upon the case in the name of Petrocelli. So he actually is citing to a case, but
he's not giving the cite. He's doesn’t even know that it's a case. He's just asking for
the hearing, so if -- and that is a hearing generally that the State brings in order to
bring in evidence of other bad acts.

THE DEFENDANT: And they got to be clear and convincing.

THE COURT: Well, | understand that, sir.

MR. PIKE: The State -- the State hasn't brought a motion to bring in other
bad acts. At this pointin time it hasn't been litigated prior to the last trial and | don't
anticipate that between that trial setting in which we announced ready, they
announced ready that they're going to change their tact alt of a sudden and bring in
a motion of -- for a Petrocelli hearing for them to bring in more evidence against the
Defendant. |

Now, if he'’s -- if he's trying to say he wants to present evidence then
he -- he should look towards those cases, but a Petrocelli hearing is to the benefit of
the State, not to the Defendant. It's not something that they have sought to bring.

THE COURT: All right. | obviously understand that. Can counsel --

MR. PIKE: If he communicates -- if he communicates what -- what materials

he wants through his investigator to us we'll print up, you know, the case.
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THE COURT: All right, sir --

MR. PIKE: We’ll print up the case so he can have it.

THE COURT: -- sir, you can contact your stand-by counsel and they’ll pull
some cases for you; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Allright. Anything else, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: No. That's all that | need, sir. I'd submit it on that.

THE COURT: Allright. Anything else, Mr. Pike or Mr. Cano?

MR. PIKE: No, thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: State?

MR. LALLI: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Wysocki, just so you know, you've probably
already do, but we have a Trial date October 11, Calendar Call date October 5t

MR. WYSOCKI: Correct.

THE COURT: Allright. Thank you.

MR. LALLI: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. DIGIACOMOQ: Thank you, Judge.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:55 a.m.]

* k * k %

ATTEST: | hereby ceriify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

ourt Recorder/Transcriber
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_David Schieck

From: LeRoy Kirkegard [L4274K@LVMPD.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 9:.42 AM

To: Jennifer Togliatti; Melissa Saragosa; 'Zimmerman, Ann’; Steve Grierson; Philip Kohn; Drew
Christensen; David Schieck

Cc: John Donahue

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Facility Upgrades at C.C.D.C. Cause Temporary Visitation Restrictions

Attachments: PO 133 08-09-10 Facility Upgrades at C.C.D.C. Cause Temporary Visitiation Restrictions. pdf

Please see attached release concerning the drilling samples being taken tonight (08/11/10) and
the evening of August 18, The release says social visitation is cancelled from 5:00 p.m. to
11:00 p.m. both nights, but should state ALL visitation is cancelled, including attorney's and law
enforcement for those same times. We need to minimize the number of pecple in the facility
should anything occur needing a partial evacuation of the CCDC.

We expect this to be a non-event. The areas where the drilling is too take place will be
enclosed and monitored closely by the vendors, CC Safety personnel, Fire Department, and
other entities. If there is a problem, we have a Command Post established and plans in place to
evacuate the facility as necessary.

Thanks.

Captain Kirkegard

8/11/2010 1152
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA ;E;”” B

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, CASE NO. C224572

Vs DEPT. XVl .

08C224672 -2
ATAAN
emdm Transeript of Hearing

U

BEFORE THE HONORABLE MICHAEL P. VILLANI, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

DOMONIC RONALDO MALONE,

Defendant.

N Nt N N Nt Nttt gt gt i "’ v “Supe?’

THURSDAY, AUGUST 12, 2010

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING RE:

DEFENDANT’S PROPER MOTION TO SUPPRESS STATEMENTS OF CORRENA
PHILLIPS OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE MOTION IN LIMINE TO PROHIBIT
INTRODUCTION OF STATEMENTS MADE BY STATE WITNESSES “PHILLIPS”
AT THE TIME OF TRIAL

APPEARANCES:

For the State: MARC DIiGIACOMO, ESQ,,
CHRISTOPHER LALLI, ESQ.,
Deputy District Attorneys

For the Defendant: RANDALL H. PIKE, ESQ.,
CHARLES A. CANOQ, ESQ,,
Special Public Defenders
(Standby Counsel)

RECORDED BY: MICHELLE L. RAMSEY, COURT RECORDER
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, AUGUST 12, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:46 a.m.]

THE COURT: 224572, Dominic 'Malone. Mr. Malone is present in custody.
We have Mr. Cano here, stand-by counsel. We have Mr. Lalli and Mr. DiGiacomo.
This is Defendant’s pro per motion to suppress statements of Ms. Phillips, Correna
Phillips or in the alternative motion in limine to prohibit introduction of statements
made by State witness, Phillips, at the time of trial. Did the State file an opposition?

MR. DIGIACOMO: We did, Judge.

THE COURT: |did not receive it.

MR. DIGIACOMO: May | approach?

THE DEFENDANT: | did not receive it either.

MR. DIGIACOMO: It was filed -- actually, the day for response -- | think it
was filed yesterday; that's the jail and | thought it was sent to your Chambers
yesterday.

THE COURT: Okay. Did the -- either the Special PD, stand-by or Mr.
Malone get a copy of this?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Well, it was faxed to the pro per number at the jail. |
don't know if they served him yet.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: No. | was not served, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You have an extra copy in your file this morning?

MR. DIGIACOMO: I don't; that’'s my only copy.

THE COURT: Okay. It would be easier to get this to him now. [f you can,
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just fax it to my office. We'll pass this a week or two for argument on the motion.

MR. DIGIACOMO: That's fine.

THE CLERK: August 26™.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Judge, there's one other issue. Mr. Wysocki the
investigator for Mr. Malone is here and my understanding is that he wants to put
something on the record, so if we may.

MR. WYSOCKI: Yes, Your Honor, since | was appointed on July 27" and
we have a very short period trial date, | think it's two weeks - two months from
today, | want to put on the record and ask also ask for clarification of something from
the Court.

Number one is I've, since the 27" 've worked on this case richly
every single day. | have met with Mr. Malone a number of times and I've
established a good working relationship with him. One of the things that's
happening such as the response or filing of motions, there's a lot of things that Mr.
Malone does not have access to do that are would normally be clerical in nature;
filing motions or any pleadings or even preparing subpoenas that he has no ability or
it's taking time to get done.

In trying to keep the October 12" date a viable date to get everything
done, I'm wanting to know if some of the things that would normally | would not do
that the attorney’s office do that | can do such as making sure that everybody’s here.
The idea of the motion that was today the Special PD's Office did not have it. |
made a copy of it and informed them yesterday. Otherwise, they wouldn't have
known.

MR. CANO: We weren’t aware of it until yesterday, Your Honor.

MR. WYSOCKI: In trying to, in an abundance of caution, trying to make sure
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that this is done right of going above what | normally do as an investigator to make
sure it goes.

THE COURT: | appreciate that, Mr. Wysocki, that you're going above and
beyond the call of duty.

Mr. Malone, this is -~ stand up, sir -- this is the problem that we've
talked about every single time we go to Court that things are not being done
properly. You have issues with getting other things accomplished and | just want to
make sure you still want to represent yourself, sir.

As you can see, you should be able to see for all these times that
we've come to Court that you're at an extreme disadvantage and you're looking at
the death or potential death penalty in this case; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: [unresponsive]

THE COURT. I'm going to keep asking every time we come to Court.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. | understand that.

THE COURT: Do you still wish to represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand these problems?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Wysocki, it's up to you what you want to do; if you
want to type up subpoenas for him or if you, you know if he has things that he wants
you to file, he wants you to serve; that's between the two of you.

MR. WYSOCKI: 1 have told him | would do anything | can do to assist to get

this done. This is the priority case that | have above everything else that’'s going on.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 would also having worked in the Federal Public Defender’s Office in
the Habeas Unit for a number of years, realize that like Mr. Malone’s pleadings_or
motions are all in handwritten, | know how this is a potential death case that maybe
sitting around being reviewed by a number of people over a number of years. Since
his motions are handwritten, if | can turn around and take them and type them up
and then have them sign them exactly as it is, so that they're not -- something that
doesn't get lost in the translation five to ten years down the road if in -- if in fact --

THE COURT: Well, that's between the two of you.

MR. WYSOCKI: Okay.

THE COURT: If you want to retype his motions and he’ll need to sign them
and you can file them and serve them.

MR. DIGIACOMO: With all due respect, Judge, and not that we have a dog
in this, but Mr. Wysocki is not going to be typing his motions for free and he's going
to be submitting a bill to Mr. Christensen. Just so the Court is aware of that fact
before you tell Mr. Wysocki he's authorized to type and be a clerical worker for Mr.
Malone.

THE COURT: Well, | would suggest that you contact Mr. Christensen and
see if he’s going to pay those entries on your bill; that's up to you.

MR. WYSOCKI!: | have not -- | don't bill for phone calls. | make a record of
it, but | don't bill for phone calls. 1 don't bill for copying. The copies Mr. Pike and Mr.
Cano have provided me -- I've got a box and a half of discovery that | got to go
through. I've had good access. | don't bill. I'm not planning on billing for this.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Then it’s fine with you.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. DIGIACOMO: | just want to make sure this Court is aware that you




weren't putting some sort of legal requirement upon the County to pay for —

THE COURT: No, | was --

MR. DIGIACOMQO: -- clerical work.

THE COURT: -- saying if you want to do that.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Okay; that's fine.

THE COURT: That's up to you.

MR. WYSOCKI: That's something that | don’t do. | got one other secretary
that can do it in a matter of minutes. It's not going to take any time, but in the long
[l run I've had papers that were handwritten ten years before that are in the Court file
some place and they tend to get lost, mangied or whatever. I'm trying to -- this is a
death case. I'm trying to make sure that if record is something that everybody can
work with ten years down the road.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WYSOCKI: The second -- secondly, there’s -- | have one other issue.
Oh, | understand that in the mitigation issues, if there is a conviction on the death --
the death case the Special Public Defender's Office will be doing the mitigation
argument. Is -- if there is not a conviction on the death case, but there’s a conviction
on something else, will they be doing it or do | need to prepare for a sentencing
hearing that Mr. Malone .will be arguing?

THE COURT: | think, Mr. Cano, your motion was -- was to assist him in the
mitigation hearing if we get that far.

‘MR. CANO: If we get that far, we will take care of all the mitigation aspects
of this case if it gets to a penalty phase, but if he's found guilty of something less
than first degree then there won't be a penalty phase.

MR. WYSOCKI: Yeah.
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THE COURT: Right. Okay. And do you l;now -- | want to impose upon you,
Mr. Lalli and Mr. DiGiacomo, can you put on the record one more time for Mr.
Malone potential -- potential penaities for the charges he has? Do you have the list
there in front of you?

MR. DIGIACOMO: Judge, the lists are lengthy. The most the -- the largest
charge is obviously is the open murder charge which results in a first degree with
use of a deadly weapon. There’s actually two counts of that in this particular case.
The sentences range from a possibility of death on both charges to a life without the
possibility of parole with a consecutive life without the possibility of parole on both
charges to life minimum with an equal and consecutive life minimum twenty or
twenty to fifty with an equal and consecutive twenty to fifty.

Additionally, he has first degree kidnapping counts that allege
substantial bodily harm which may result in a life without the possibility of parole
sentence in and of themselves. There's a number of robbery with use of a deadly
weapon charges which could have a maximum sentence of twelve to thirty years.
There’s a number of battery with a deadly with substantial bodily harm which could
be as high as fifteen year sentence on him and there's a number of other
miscellaneous charges.

His charge is ultimately if he were to be convicted of all of them could
be to the point where | mean, substantially never leaves prison.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. Your Honor --

THE COURT: Do you understand that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I've been understand that.




_—

1 THE COURT: | want to ask you, have --

2 THE DEFENDANT: I'm not charged with --

3 THE COURT: -- sir, listen.

4 THE MARSHAL: Just listen.

5 THE COURT: | have a guestion for you.

6 THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

7 THE COURT: | know we aiready went over this, but have you personally

8 || reviewed these charges on your own -

9 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
10 THE COURT: -- to determine what the possible penalties are?
1" THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
12 THE COURT: On each and every charge?
13 THE DEFENDANT: [indecipherable]
14 THE COURT: | know we went over that during the Faretta Canvass. | want

15 || to make sure that you also personally did that?

18 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I've been did that.

v THE COURT: You've done it?

18 THE DEFENDANT: Numerous of times.

19 THE COURT: Okay. Great. Yes, sir. You have a question.

20 THE DEFENDANT: What | was going to address to DiGiacomo, I'm not
21 || charged with battery with --

22 THE COURT: Okay. Address it to me and then --

23 THE DEFENDANT: Okay. I'm not charged with battery with substantial

24 || bodily harm with a use. | have none of that charge. DiGiacomo just said that when

25 || he was giving you all the potential charges I'm facing, that's not one of them.
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Mr. Malone.

them to Mr. DiGiacomo as a courtesy.

you, it's not that big is it? it's just little right?

decision.

date is already set for the 24" on another motion Mr, Malone had filed.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Actually, you know what, he's right. | think maybe --
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.
MR. DIGIACOMO: -- the battery with deadly with substantial was reduced at

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. DIGIACOMO: -- the prelim, but --

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, that was battery with substantial harm.

THE COURT: Allright. Sir, every time | talk to you | refer to you as sir or

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: If you're addressing one of the attorneys here, you refer to

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: Alf right?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Allright. Anything else, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. The opposition that the State had just gave

THE COURT: | have not seen it, sir.
THE DEFENDANT: Is it in why don't we just go do this today?
THE COURT: | need to review the pleadings to make the appropriate

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.
MR. CANO: Your Honor, my understanding is | think that there’s a Court

111

LT HTUL
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THE COURT.: Aliright. We can just hear them both.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, on the 24",

MR. DIGIACOMO: | don't have another motion from Mr. Malone.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, | have a motion for rehearing --

THE CLERK: It's a motion for paralegal.

THE DEFENDANT: -- for the paralegal, sir.

MR. CANO: My suggestion would just be set this hearing date for that date
for convenience sake.

THE COURT: Have you served the District Attorney’s Office?

MR. WYSOCKI: Your Honor --

THE DEFENDANT: | have served the County’s Clerk, sir.

THE COURT. Well, you need to -- well, actually, sir, it's up to you to figure
out how you serve and who you serve.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

MR. WYSOCKI: Your Honor --

THE COURT: That's one of the things -- listen to me.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That is one of the items that when you represent yourself that
you need to figure out how to do. | can't be your attorney or assist you; do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If things are not calendared properly, they're not going to be
heard and then -- and then you're not -- not going to be able to argue well | didn't
have a motion because the Judge wouldn’t hear it.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

10
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THE COURT: I'm not hearing a motion that’s not filed properly, it's not
served properly.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That's another reason why you shouldn't represent yourself,
you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. May | address the Court?

MR. WYSOCKI: Your Honor, just for clarification; that motion - he gave me
the motion the other day. | made copies of it and had it filed. it had not come back
yet; that was the reason for asking about making sure that everybody gets it. Same
way with the Special Public Defender’s Office, so make sure that this doesn’t get
delayed or cause things that happen like this; that was -- that's the main reason for
trying to get clarification. '

THE COURT: No. 1 appreciate that, but it's not on calendar --

MR. WYSOCKI: | have the motion. It has not come back yet --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WYSOCKI: -- from -- out of the Clerk’s Office. It has been filed, but
they do not have it and | will take it. Once it comes back, I'll take it up to Mr. Lalli
and Mr. Cano and also back to Mr. Malone.

MR. CANO: And we’d also request perhaps District Attorney’s Office to
send us a courtesy copy of any of their oppositions; that way we're like make sure
we don’'t miss that.

THE COURT: | think that's appropriate since you are stand-by counsel.

We'll just give you a one or two week continuance.

[Colloquy between the Court and the Clerk]
THE CLERK: Okay. We'll move both motions to the 26",
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MR. CANO: The 26™7?

THE CLERK: Uh-huh.

MR. CANO: Okay, so the 24" is vacated? They're both on the 26"?
THE CLERK: Uh-huh.

MR. CANO: Okay.

THE COURT: Are you available, State?
MR. LALLI: Yes.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. LALLI: Thank you.

THE COURT: We'll see you then.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Thank you.

THE DEFENDANT: We’re done?

THE CLERK: The 26" at 8:15.

MR. CANO: Thank you, Your Honor.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:58 a.m ]

* k k kK

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case 1o the best of my ability.

Wmsey
rt Recorder/Transcriber
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MOTION/ORDR . o F ‘ L " D
DOMONIC MALONE, NO. 167089
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER "
330 S. CASINO CENTER BLVD. fug 19 12 36 PRI
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

DEEFENDANT IN PROPER PERSON C?é” , o
' S o
RANDALL PIKE, ESQ.
- CHARLES CANO, ESQ.
STAND-BY ATTORNEYS FOR MALONE
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, " Case No: C-224572
Dept. No: 17
Plaintiff, .
vS. 7 08CZ24672-2
RSPN
DOMONIC MALONE, b
Defendar. | R

RESPONSE TO STATES OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS MOTION TO SUPPRESS
- STATEMENTS

COMES NOW, defenaant, IjBMONIC MALONE, in proper person, hereby respond to
States Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Suppress Statements.

This Response is made and based on the 5", 6™, 8", and 14" Amendments; U.S. & N.V.
Constitution, EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT RULE (5), the Points and Authorities
contained herein, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if deemed necessary by this Honorable
Court.

Malone hereby response as to the States Opposition as follows:

"
1
1"
" RECEIVED
AG18 200 - T

CLERK OF THE COURT
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES STATEMENT OF FACTS

The state in-correctly ciaims that the defendant, Malone, is charged with (3) counts of pandering
when in fact he is only charged with (2) counts of pandering.

i

The State alleges that Cor;rena.'was corroborated that Rome, Victoria and Christine showed up at
their place in at the sportsman on Tté;day night.; (PH, vol. 2, pp. 7-8) While there, Rome or D-
Roc sent Victoria upstairs to “give a blow job to somebody for a rock.” (PH, vol. 2,12). Also, D-
Ro¢ was on the phone talking about“f;king the girls out to the desert for “PT time” (PH, vol. 2,
14).

The State provided a live witness, Ms, Estores, who testified that she and Malone
remained in the car, while Rome, Victoria and Christine went into the complex (PH, vol., pg 97).
The only corroboration is that McCarthy, Victoria, & Christine enter Phillip’s apartment however
the conflicting element is the additio.njsg 'Malone which therefore Phillips is not corroborated as
indicated in the State’s opposition.. |

The State would like to mislead this court to believe that on cross examination that what
Ms. Phillips testified to the untruthfulness of her May 30" statements to the police, was not
related to her testimony before the Court at the Preliminary Hearing,

In the States attempt to once again pull one over on the Court fail(s) to state that Ms.
Phillips 30" statement she admitted t‘f) ‘being uhirulhful *“Contain there in that Mr, Malone was
prostituting Victoria and [ believe was trying to help her by taking her (Victoria) form Him
(Malone) — which was consistent with her testimony that she had given previously.

So when asked “then your knowledge about Mr. Malone’s activities regarding prostituting
women really doesn’t exist? And an§qur;d correct, Was not only about Ms. Phillips May 30"

RE

" X ce i N * . -
statement to police but also was a clear challenge to the testimony she had given previously.

S2-
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

The states asserts that Ms. Phillips did not make a false statement during the preliminary
and that the state did not knowingly relied upon such a false statement and is supported in the
record.

Suppression of evidence ocgurs, where “evidence™ is gathered in violation of a defendant’s
constitutional rights. ‘

The states position is that absent on illegal government action in collection or gathering of
the evidence, a suppression cannot occur. And that The testimony of a live witness due to an
assertion of perjury has never been %éld to be subject to the prophylactic rule of exclusion, as it
cannot deter government misconduct.

The State seems to believg f(li]té'n they are not to be held accountable for the evidence which
Prosecutors present under the colof of law to the Court(s) contrary to the state(s) belief No
Attorney rather they be Defense Counse! or Prosecutor may not submit evidence which would put
the integrity of the Court in jeopardy. In the state of Nevada as well in the United State of
America.

Also the states claim tilat the gﬂé}qndmt has no grounds upon which to exclude the
evidence. Malone states that all he ilave to prdvc is that the evidence was false and the state knew
of its falsity prior to the introduction; and or; use of.

1. Detectives in this insfqnt case intercepted a (3) —way phone call from the
L1 S

remaining co-defendant and Ms, Phillips, there Ms. Phillips with co-defendant

!

were discussing on how she was going to lie for the co-defendant.
2. Prior to the prelimindry hearing copies were turned over to the District Attorney

office who then turned copies of the recording(s) over to the defense counsel(s).

The State knew prior to the examining of the Ms. Phillips that not only that she was going

-3-
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To lie but for whom she was going to lie for. However the State allowed Ms. Phillips to do so in
hopes of obtaining an illegal éonviét}i;)'n. Was; clegrly an direct violation of Malone(s)
constitutional right(s). Addressing Napue v. [llinois; the prosecutor is intentionally neglecting the
core issue in Napue which is “the GdVERNMENT INTENTIONALLY USED FALSE
TESTIMONY” Which is the core argument in Malone’s Motion to Suppress that the

Prosecutor(s) intentionally used evidence that they (Prosecutor(s)) known to be false.

STANDING

In this stand case prosecutor ‘Hﬁtf_“‘reason‘to believe or in fact knew that each item of
evidence discussed above was untrue;.‘ Due pfocess of law does not tolerate a prosecutor’s
selective inattention to such significant facts. It requires that he exercise good faith in
prosecuting that case. Such good fai"t‘h is not fulfilled where the prosecutor allows his witness to
give false testimony of which he‘hag'}acilva.nce kn;)wledge and the accuracy of which he has reason
to suspect. The duty of good fa:.ith islx}ot merel'y a negative one, to omit from one’s case outright
lies, It imposes as well an afﬁnnati.\';gduty to + 809 avoid even unintentional deception and
misrepresentation, and in fulfilling that duty the prosecutor must undertake careful study of his
case and exercise diligence in its preparation, particularly where he is confronted with facts
tending to cast doubt upon his witness’ testimony. The prosecutor’s objective is justice; his role
is not that of a mere advocate. The goal of justice is hardly satisfied by less. Citing IMBLER V.

P ¥

CRAVEN (298 F. Supp. 795) CIV. No. 68-1543-F April 23, 1969.

CONCLUSION

| l. ! Lo .
The Prosecutor(s) has duped the Court(s) long enough. Ihave been deprived of freedom

without just cause for over (4) years now. The State have file numerous of OPPOSITION(S)

-4
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knowingly that contained false evidence. Credibility of a witnesses is not only for the jury to
decide, as this would mean the law tﬁét 'gbvcm(s) the knowingly use of false and or perjured
evidence would voided. Thus leaving the door open for any ole behavior. 1 the defendant in this
case was told that I would be held to the exact standards as a licensed attorney would be. Then it
is my duty to uphoid the Iintcgrity of }he Court.

Perjury and offering a false ir';;strument for filing or Record is a felony. While he
Prosecutor(s) in this case has duped our Honorable Court(s) for far too long its time to bring the
prosecution(s) misrepresentation of facts; mischaracteration of facts; and the knowingly use of
false evidence and perjured testimony to an end in the instant case. The prosecutor should not be
held to any lower standard than the defendant should be and should be held just as accountable
for any documents filed within this court that he (Prosecutor) knew prior to filing were false in
content.

Based on the foregoing, Defeil;iidnt( Malohe prays that this Honorable Court grants his
Motion to Suppress Statements of Correna Phjllips or In the Alternative Motion In Limine To
Prohibit Introduction of Statements Made by State witness Phillips at the time of Trial.
Furthermore, Defendant ;;rays that th%zs“‘honorzible Court hold true to its word in protecting the

rights of the accused. b

Respectfully Submitted,

dm,; £ Hh..

Domonic Malone No. 167089
Proper Person
Defendant
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, AUGUST 26, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:43 a.m.]

THE COURT: This is 224572, Domonic Malone. Mr. Malone --

THE DEFENDANT: How you doing, sir.

THE COURT: Just fine, Mr. Malone. Mr, Malcne is present in pro per
person with stand-by counsel, Mr. Canc. Ms. DiGiacomo for the State.

Sir, do you have anything to add to your motion?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

THE DEFENDANT: Court’s indulgence real quick.

THE COURT: I'm sorry.

THE DEFENDANT: Can | talk to my stand-by counsel --

THE COURT: Sure.

THE DEFENDANT: -- real quick? Okay.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. Do you have -- I've read your motion and the State's
opposition; do you have anything to add, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. Did you read my response, sir, to the State’s
opposition?

THE COURT: | did not receive your response.

THE DEFENDANT: | have a copy of my response. Would you like to

THE COURT: Yeah, if you could hand it to Mr. Cano and he’li provide it to
me. We’'ll need to continue this matter, so | can review your - your reply brief.

THE DEFENDANT: Sir, could we continue it to Friday or just ‘il later,

whenever?
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THE COURT: Sir, | need to read your brief. You want me to study it don't
you?

THE DEFENDANT: That's [indecipherable] either like later on today or
Friday, sir.

THE COURT: No. I'min a middle of a trial right now, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: And so how's Tuesday or Thursday of next week? All right,
we'll pass it to next Tuesday for argument on your motion, sir.

THE MARSHAL: Judge, let’s recall page 2.

THE COURT: Wait, we need a date.

MS. DIGIACOMO: Wait, what's the date?

THE CLERK: Hold on. August -- August 31%,

THE DEFENDANT: Allright. Thank you very much.

THE COURT: You're welcome, sir.

MS. DIGIACOMOQ: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:45 a.m.]

* k k kK

ATTEST: 1 hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

ecorder/Transcriber
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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2010

2 [Proceeding commenced at 8:39 a.m]

3

4 THE COURT: All right, Malone matter, 22 -- 224572, Domonic Malone. Mr.

5 || Malone’s present. Stand-by counsel, Mr. Cano is here. Mr. DiGiacomo for the

6 |[State. Is this your motion to suppress statements of Correna Phillips or in the

7 || alternative motion in limine to prohibit the introduction of her statements at the time

8 || of trial?. Go ahead, Mr. Malone. Do you have anything to add?

9 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. Can | have a moment? Okay, the Prosecutor
10 |in this case saying that I'm making an assertion of perjury of Correna Phillips. I'm

11 1| certain -- I'm asserﬁng that this was exactly what Correna Phillips did. 1 understand
12 || was perjury. I'm saying that the Prosecutor in this case knew prior before she even
13 il testified that she had a reputation to lie because the Henderson Police Department
14 |lintercepted a telephone call of her talking to the Co-defendant how she was going to
15 || come to Court to lie for him.

16 However, she did not state exactly what exactly that it was she was
17 | going to lie about to the Court. It was just made known that she was coming to

18 || Court for that specific purpose. Henderson Detectives went to go interview her after
19 |lintercepting that phone call and then the telephone call was turned over to the

20 || Prosecutor in this case which is Mr. DiGiacomo and then my stand-by counsel which
21 jis Mr. Cano.

22 We had a preliminary hearing that lasted for seven days. | believe

23 ||seven days. | went there to Henderson a lot of times. In that, you know, Ms.

24 (| Phillips, you know, specifically said about the pandering charges that she was lying

25 || only for the Co-defendant because originally | was the only one charged with the

| ]
¢ 5
s T
H
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pandering. The Co-defendant was not charged with the pandering until after that
testimony when she said in fact, that she was lying for him on me, but instead of the
Burr -- Judge Burr who is the definitely [indecipherable] a little bit did not correctly
catch ali of that.

However, he was provided with the record of the transcripts to show
that this is exactly what had happened, so the Prosecutor I'm thinking would practice
good faith at the time and correct that mistake. However, they did not. You know,
they presented the document in the Habeas Corpus up in Jackie Glass courtroom,
District 5 --

THE MARSHAL: Judge Glass.

THE DEFENDANT: -- Judge Glass in District 5 of December 12, 2006. In
that, you know, they had ample time to correct that mistake before even filing of that
document. However, they did not done so. In the Habeas Corpus that was -- that
was presented at that time did not provide -- include that information which I'm
addressing this courtroom today.

| did mention that during 2006 beforehand that this is what had
happened due to miscommunication or just different views between me and the
counsel, my counsel, State appointed counsel, Mr. Cano; we had a difference. You
know, it's not that -- it's just something that just slipped through the cracks.
However, | addressed the Court to get that addressed the issue that Mr. DiGiacomo
had made the mistake about doing it -- by allowing Correna Phillips to testify in the
first place.

Now, to my understanding of my position as representing myself and
the direction that you had told me that you holding me to the same standards as

them, the counsels. So my understanding was that | cannot put nobody on the
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stand to lie for me in my benefit because then | would be making a mockery of the
Court. You know, that's not what this Court system is for.

Now, I'm not saying that Mr. DiGiacomo made a mockery out this
Court. I'm saying that he made a mistake by allowing Correna Phillips to testify and
saying that what she testified too is the truth. When, in fact, that in the record it
points out that no she was exactly lying and she admitted to lying. You know, so my
understanding that this cannot go any forward with her as being a witness in this
case because then he will be -- Mr. DiGiacomo, but they be putting on somebody --
Ms. Phillips don’t understand that he know now to be lying. You know, these
telephone calls was before the testimony even took place.

Now, you know, the Prosecutor have a wide discretion, but | never
knew the discretion be as wide enough that you put anybody on the stand that you
want too just to attain what you were trying to elicit from the Court to attain which |
don't understand is a legal conviction. However, I'm not convicted yet, so this
mistake can be corrected and that's what I'm asking this Court to do is correct the
mistake.

You know, I'm asking the Prosecutor in this case to practice some
good faith and refrain from the bad faith act. At least show cause that a person
which is more educated as Mr. DiGiacomo and as talented as he is would have
caught the mistake. | know there's a lot of cases that come before the courtrooms
that is a lot of stuff that weren't -- he’s only one man that he could have missed it, so
I'm pointing it out that this is exactly what had happened.

So, that's it. You know, I'm just asking for the same -- to my

understanding the same position that he had put me in, | would want you to hold Mr.

DiGiacomo to the same standard; that if | can't do it, he shouldn’t be allowed to do it
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as well.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, sir. Mr. DiGiacomo?

MR. DIGIACOMO: Judge, very briefly. Judge, while | appreciate Mr.
Malone’s argument to the Court, two things. One, he has no legal basis to exclude
the testimony of a witness. Two, obviously Mr. Malone and | have a different take
on the factual allegations in his motion and in our opposition, but that's why we have
twelve people in our community that'lt make a decision.

If Ms. Correna gets called to the stand and she testifies, Mr. Malone
has all of her prior statements including the phone call where she makes the
statement that he is alleging as well as the prior statements which they had at the
preliminary hearing before she testified. And he will be able to cross-examine her
and the jury can decide exactly what her credibility is; that’s what they're entitled to
do and unfortunately for Mr. Malone, she doesn't say that she has no evidence that
he was pandering and there’s a lot of other evidence.

To the extent that he's trying to attack the pandering charge that was
a subject of the Writ and there were certainly more witnesses than Ms. Phillips that
testified to that charge and I'll submit it to the Court.

THE COURT: Allright. Mr. Malone, you're asking the Court to suppress
someone’s testimony because you believe that she is lying; and that's something
that you should -- that you will be allowed to bring out at trial through cross-
examination and any documents or other evidence you can confront her with. So
this issue is proper before the trier factors which would be the jury, so for those
reasons I'm going to deny your motion.

Mr. DiGiacomo, if you could please prepare the Order.

MR. DIGIACOMQO: | will, Judge. Thank you.
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THE COURT: Mr. Malone, any -- are you preparing for trial?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. | have been preparing --
THE COURT: Okay.
THE DEFENDANT: -- for trial.
THE COURT: Allright. Good.
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, | am.
THE COURT: Allright.
THE DEFENDANT: May | speak?

MR. CANQ: Your Honor, | think there was another motion --
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.
THE COURT: All right.
MR. CANO: -- for the paralegal.
THE DEFENDANT: For the paralegal.
THE COURT: Okay.
THE DEFENDANT: The reason -- this is the reason why | need a paralegal
because | did not cite the case law ‘cause at the time the legal library could not
provide me with the information which | was looking for when | had addressed the
fact that you cannot put nobody on the stand that wish the Prosecutor knew
beforehand a lie.

Your Honor, before | became representing myself in this case, that if |
was to tell my counsel that I'm a lie -
THE COURT: Sir, you're getting into a different issue.
THE DEFENDANT: No. No.
THE COURT: The issue --
THE DEFENDANT: No.




1 THE COURT: -- no, you listen to me. The issue is a motion for paralegal.
2 THE DEFENDANT: Uh-huh.
3 THE COURT: Paralegal is someone that assists you. Somebody that does

4 || research for you. Someone that might prepare briefs for you. When you represent
5 | yourself, you've put yourself in that position. Now, is there -- before we had an issue;

6 || of you getting copies or -

7 THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

8 THE COURT: -- okay. ls that what you're asking for?

9 THE DEFENDANT: No.

10 THE COURT: Or do you actually want someone to assist you in your

11 || defense?

12 THE DEFENDANT: | need somebody to assist me in researching, Your

13 || Honor, for | can be able to prepare an Order because after today that | was

14 || prepared to go to the Supreme Court on the Writ of Mandamus, so | need help with
15 ||that, Your Honor. | can -- the legal library does not provide me with adequate stuff
16 || because | have to write it on a kite and if | do not know specifically the name of it,

17 || then they're unable to properly assist me, Your Honor.

18 MR. CANO: | think the breakdown, Your Honor, is that at the legal library
19 || he's not allowed to go to research himself. He has to make requests through --

20 THE DEFENDANT: The kite system.

21 MR. CANO: -- the kite system at the jail. Therefore, he can'’t go look up an

22 ||issue to see if there's any case law to support whatever is his proposition is and
23 ||that's the problem he's running into in doing some of his research.

24 THE COURT: Is there any reason why Mr. Malone; and, Mr. Cano, |

25 || appreciate you and I'm not sure if it's Mr. Schieck or Mr. Pike or | can’t remember
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which ones the stand-by on this. And | know --

MR. CANO: Both myself and Mr. Pike.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: And Mr. Pike.

THE COURT: | know the two of you have been going above and beyond the
call of duty as stand-by counsel here. Is there any reason Mr. Malone, and | know
there's that fine line of your attorney of record or your stand-by, is there any reason
Mr. Malone, that if you have any issue of let's say illegal search of a vehicle, | have
no idea if that's an issue in this case --

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: - that you can't ask Mr. Cano for him to pull or tell you the
leading case on that particular issue and then you can ask the library in the jail to
give you a copy of that particular case.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. Your Honor --

MR. CANO: Well, Your Honor, our office position is that if we're going to
start taking that roll, you know, we are going to be counsel of record, so | mean our
office position would be that we would not -

THE COURT: Right.

MR. CANO: -- prefer to do that.

THE COURT: No. | understand and appreciate that.

Sir, and this is - every time you come in here, you're asking for
things that you can't get for various reasons because of your situation and because
of you representing yourself. And every time we come here, | tell you, you know,
your decision is -- is not in your best interest.

Mr. Cano and Mr. Pike are very seasoned attorneys. They're very
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aggressive attorneys and | still don’t understand why you wish to represent yourself.
| don't know if you're playing a game or at the last minute at Calendar Call you're
going to say well, | want, you know, | want real attorneys.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Is that your -- is that your intent here?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. As | told you, this courtroom is not a game,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

THE DEFENDANT: This is serious. This is my life here. I'm asking for the

paralegal because I'm trying to defend my life.

THE COURT: Well, sir, I'm not going to appoint someone to do research for
you; that's the -- that’s the problem when you represent yourself.

THE DEFENDANT: Point taken.

THE COURT: If you don’'t know the proper procedures or proper case law,
it's unfortunate, but you put yourself in that position. 1 don't know why you don't
want two seasoned attorneys to represent you, but that's your decision, sir, so I'm
not going to appoint a paralegal to do research for you.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you.

MR. CANO: Judge, in the alternative, | don't know if the Court might take
under suggestion some kind of an Order to jail to allow him more research or access
to the law library at least other than the kite system.

THE COURT: Officer, how does that work if someone requests?

CORRECTION'S OFFICER: They write, you know, the Kite to the legal

1181
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library system. It gets them through. They usually have like you said the cite
specifics of why they need it, how it relates to the case and case law that they need
and then they get photocopies of everything they ask for [indecipherable].

THE COURT: Are they able to go to -- | mean, is there an actual library in
the jail?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

CORRECTION'S OFFICER: There is an actual library. | haven’t been down
next door for a little while in the North Tower, They used do it differently. It sounds
like now North Tower --

THE DEFENDANT: There is.

CORRECTION'S OFFICER: — you have to write kites where they used to
go.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, we used to go --

CORRECTION'S OFFICER: But they stopped that -

THE DEFENDANT: -- due to -

CORRECTION'S OFFICER: -- because they were having --

THE COURT: Sir, hang on.

CORRECTION'S OFFICER: -- we've been -- there were too many problems
with inmates being too loud not conducting themselves in a correct quorum in a
library setting, so they've been gone to the kite system which how we've been doing
since it's open.

THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Malone?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. To get down to the legal library they got to use
a transport officer, right. Due to, | don’t know shortness of staff or anything how they

doing it now, visits have changed up as well because the transport officers to cut

10
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back on money or something like that, so therefore to pull the officer out the unit just
for me to go to legal library that would be taking a transport officer from a post that
he’s already assigned to for the day to do that, so that's why they don't do that.
They just do the kite system, sir,

THE COURT: What I'm going to do is I'm going continue this matter for two
weeks. We're going to get a hold of the attorney for the jail to see, so | can get a
better understanding of the -- of the system there. All right, so we'll continue this to
two weeks and my office will contact or my law clerk will contact the jail attorney.

THE CLERK: September 14" 8:15.

MR. CANO: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:52 a.m]

* Kk ok ok %

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my abilit

ourt Recorder/Transcriber
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TO: CHARLES CANO, SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE, Standby
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TO: ANTHONY SGRO, ESQ., Counsel of Record; and

TO: CHRISTOPHER ORAM, ESQ., Counsel of Record:

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF

NEVADA intends to call the following witnesses in its case in chief:

NAME ADDRESS
PONTIUS, LAWRENCE INDIANAPOLIS, IN
PONTIUS, CHERYL INDIANAPOLIS, IN

m
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These witnesses are in addition to those winesses endorsed on the Information and

any other witness for which a separate Notice has been filed.

w Kowo Reses

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

CERTIFICATE OF FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 10th day of

September, 2010, by facsimile transmission to:

DOMONIC MALONE, ID#1670891
¢/o CCDC COURT SERVICES
FAX: 671-3763

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
FAX: 455-6273  (Def. Malone)
ATTN: CHARLES CANO

ANTHONY SGRO, ESQ. (Def. McCarty)
FAX #386-2737

CHRISTOPHER ORAM, ESQ. (Def. McCarty)
FAX #974-0623

{/s/ Deana Daniels
Secretary for the District Attorney’s Office
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jury.

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:38 a.m.]

THE COURT: All right, 224572, Domonic Malone. Mr. Malone is present in

custody with Mr. Cano. We have Mr. Lalli for the State. This is a status check on
Court wanted to get some more information on the use of the library at the jail; is

that correct, Mr. Cano --

MR. CANO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- Mr. Malone?

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, it's also on | believe for his motion to suppress.
THE DEFENDANT: That was already denied.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. LALLI: Was that denied at the last Court date?

THE COURT: Right.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, it was. [indecipherable]

THE COURT: That’s what he said. | believe Mr. Malone said that she was

lying and therefore --

MR. LALL!: Right.
THE COURT: -- her statement should be suppressed.
MR. LALLI: Okay.

THE COURT: And the Court had found that that was an issue before the

Any information on the library situation?

MR. CANO: The Court was going to take it upon itself to inquire, Your

Honor; that's what you said at the last Court hearing. You were going to have your
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law clerk call the jail and find out what the status was and then you were going to let
us know today.

THE COURT.: QOkay. All right, there was a miscommunication. We'll have
that taken care of in a week or so, so we'll put it on next week.

MR. CANO: Judge, another matter | think Mr. Malone wanted to bring up as
well.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: My trial is coming up. However, | know the problem
might be a little behind, but | need to hire an expert. First, can | file my motion in
open Court to at least let the Court notice that that's what I'm trying to do at the
present time before | run out of time?

THE COURT: Well, probably now is you probably have run out of time. |
mean, I'll entertain the motion -

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- but you should have filed this a long time ago because now
if | do grant the motion and | don't know what the expert is going to do. More than
likely the expert won’t have an opportunity to do whatever investigation he or she
wants to do before October 11.

MR. CANQ: | can clarify, Your Honor. ! think what he needs an expertin is
in like the area of forensic science as well as like crime scene, DNA, things like that.
We have one on board that | anticipate Mr. Malone is probably going to, you know,
try to hire on, you know, to consult with and to -- that we've already noticed. His
name is George Schiro, so I'm sure Mr. Malone’'s trying to like get in contact with
him, but considering that we're not -- you know, stand-by counsel obviously he

needs to go through the Court to get expert witness fees that way he can, you know,
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notice this witness in a proper manner ‘cause the expert witness is coming up due
this week | believe.

THE DEFENDANT: 1 have my motion, but | -- may | submit this through my
private investigator for it can be typed so it won't get lost in the system or whatnot if
that's okay with you?

THE CQURT: Well, Mr. Cano’s willing to get it to your private --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: --to, was it Mr. Wysocki?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, to typed [indecipherable].

THE COURT:; Well that's fine. 1 mean, you can give it to Mr. Cano if he's
willing to do that for you, then --

MR. CANO: Yeah, | mean, Mr. Wysocki’'s present here.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: He's present.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. LALLI; Your Honor, just for everyone’s edification, we certainly don't
oppose Mr. Schiro coming into this case and testifying the court appointing him if
that's what the Defendant wants. I'm sure the Court's familiar with Mr. Schiro.

THE COURT: All right. Well, then VIl accept it as an oral motion. Mr.
Malone, I'm going to grant your motion for appointment of expert, Mr. Schiro.

MR. LALLI: I'm not sure that the Defendant is -- has actually said that --

THE COURT: You want him, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Sir, | haven’t been able to talk to Mr. Schiro at this point
in time, but | have plans on hiring somebody. Mr. Schiro with his references that he

has dealing with this case to my understanding prior to me representing myself, so
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you'd be the first person | have to talk to first to see about showing stuff. If | had
known that he’s going to be available and be ready to do that for me, sir, but he’s
most likely would be the type of candidate for [indecipherable]

THE COURT: Well, sir, your deadline for -- for noticing an expert is fast
approaching; do you understanding that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. | believe just -- just this week, sir.

THE COURT: I'm sorry.

THE DEFENDANT: | believe it's this week.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, it's not for me to tell you ‘cause there's no
pending motion --

THE DEFENDANT: | understand.

THE COURT: -- at this point, but this is another reason you shouldn’t be
representing yourself because you're probably not aware of the exact date of the
deadline and Mr. Cano would have been aware of it and you would have this expert
on.

MR. CANO: He's aware of it, Your Honor.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. I'm aware of it. I'm just -- I'm saying --

THE COURT: Well, actually then since --

MR. CANO: If you granted the oral motion then 1 think what we'll do is I'll
facilitate the information for Mr. Malone to get and touch it with Mr. Schiro and we'll
just take it from there.

THE COURT: All right, so --

MR. CANO: And then file a formal notice prior to it being --

THE COURT: Well, the oral motion for appointment of expert is granted not

necessarily Mr. Schiro.




MR. CANQO: Okay.

THE COURT: And that'll be up to you, Mr. Malone, to decide if you're going
to have Mr. Schiro, but understand the trial’s fast approaching and, you know, if -- if
Mr. Schiro doesn't have time, | don’t know if the State is going to file an opposition to
motion to continue the trial date.

THE DEFENDANT: No. | don't think so, Your Honor.

MR. LALLI: We would want a report if an expert's going to be appointed. It
would be our only request at this point.

MR. CANO: But that's not always required. Experts don’t always, you know

THE COURT: Right.

MR. CANO: -- forward a report.

MR. LALLI: Well, who's - | mean, I'm sorry | thought that the Defendant was
representing himself,

THE DEFENDANT: | am, sir.

THE COURT: Well, when it comes before me, when that issue comes
before me then I'll deal with it, but you just need to follow all the rules, sir. There's
proper noticing, there’s deadlines and it's not my job to tell you ‘cause you're
representing yourself.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Allright.

THE DEFENDANT: All right.

THE COURT: So right now you can have an expert. You just need to do the,

notice timely and do -- follow the statute.

MR. LALLI: And just so I'm clear, Your Honor, it is a crime scene
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investigation type expert that we're talking about?

THE COURT: Is that correct, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. CANQ: Forensic science | believe,

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. [indecipherable]

THE COURT: All right. And | don’t want to talk about the facts of the case,
Mr. Lalli; we have McCarty set for the same time. As far as you know, is that case
ready to go forward?

MR. LALLL: Yes.

THE COURT: ‘Cause we set them back to back.

MR. LALLI: Right.

THE COURT: And as far as you know with the defense attorneys, are they
ready as far as you know?

MR. LALLI: To my understanding they are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MR. CANO: And this matter will be trailing that matter is my understanding.

MR. LALL!: No.

THE COURT: No. Actually this ones first up. This one was set and then we
actually severed them. This is set. We're putting the McCarty matter at a different
time and then the State said why don't we just trail it in the event that Mr. Malone’s
case doesn't go forward that we'd be ready on McCarty.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor --

MR. CANO: | believe it's the other way around, Your Honor, to my

recollection.
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THE DEFENDANT: -- yes, sir. It's the other way around, sir. Mr.
DiGiacomo was here present and he said that it's the State position on who they
choose to go first for trial. | understand --

MR. LALLE: We want --

THE DEFENDANT: -- Mr. McCarty --

MR. LALLI: -- we want this Defendant tried first.

THE DEFENDANT: -- yeah, they try me first and then --

MR. LALLI: We want you tried first.

THE COURT: Whichever -- however, it fits in the calendar, the Court will
select that.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, that's how it works.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm assuming you'll be ready, Mr. Malone?

THE DEFENDANT: Sir --

THE COURT: Yes.

THE DEFENDANT: -- when | was -- to my understanding when | was in trial
-- when | had asked for this, you told me that | was going to go first. DiGiacomo said
no Mr. McCarty's going to go first, so I've been preparing myself into the timely for
me to actually prepare for the trials as far as going second. As | have some filing
motions coming into view the trial and | did daily transcripts of the trial and that's
[indecipherable] before mines which is | did not have today, but it should be in your
courtroom there soon; that's what my understanding of it.

Now, to say that I'm going now this will be a clear surprise to me
‘cause --
THE COURT: Sir, your Calendar Call was set many months ago.
THE DEFENDANT: -- [indecipherable] --




THE COURT: Sir, you were done talking. I'm talking now. Your Calendar is
set for October 5™. You were advised of your Calendar Call day and if you had an
attorney your attorney would tell you Calendar Call means that’s the date we're
going to set -- we're going to set your — trial's going or not.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. So don't assume your case is being continued
because you have a Calendar Call for October 5" with a Trial date of October 11,
okay; there's probably ten trials set that week and all attorneys and since you're
acting as an attorney, all attorneys are aware that they have a great possibility of
going forward on that week; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. | do.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, so we'll just - if there’s any other motions
then if they're calendared, the Court will hear them.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. LALLI: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:46 a.m.]

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

ourt Recorder/Transcriber
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:47 a.m]

THE COURT: Domonic Malone, 224572. Mr, Malone is present in custody.
Mr. Pike, Mr. Lalli. This is status check on the Clark County Detention Center library
access. The director of the jail has been contacted. Actually, can stand-by counsel
and Mr. Lalli approach please.

[Bench Conference]

THE COURT: Actually, we're going to recall this matter. Mr. Pike is going to
speak with Mr. Malone right now. we'll call it back in about two minutes here, Mr.
Malone.

[Matter trailed]
[Matter recalled at 8:52 a.m ]

THE COURT: Okay. Recalling the Maione matter. Mr. Pike, you're going to
prepare an order for the Court for the Defendant's use of the library.

MR. PIKE: | will do that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PIKE: Thank you very much.

THE COURT: And now in this particular matter is there going to be a jury
questionnaire?

MR. LALLI: Yes, | believe the Court already has that.

THE COURT:; Do we already one; is that correct?

MR. PIKE: That's correct. We héd had -- actually because of the manner in

which the trial was previously continued, we actually had the questionnaires already

Docket 61006 . Document 2013-01503
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PIKE: — provided and have gone through them.

THE COURT: And we also have piggy back on this case the McCarty
matter. Are the attorneys and yourself, Mr. Lalli, in agreement on the questionnaire
for that case?

MR. LALLI: It's the same one, Your Honor.

THE COURT: It's the same? Okay, just double it up, but we will need to

have two separate panels.
MR. LALL); Correct.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. LALLE Correct.
THE COURT: All right. We'll get that to the Jury Commissioner. If we have

it, we'll get it to the Jury Commissioner.

MR. LALLI: Yes. And if you don't -- if the Department were to just let me
know F'll make sure that the Court gets cne.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. CANO: Speaking of -- speaking of the questionnaire and the voir dire
process, Your Honor, we should probably get some clarification how we’re going to
do that considering that we're going to be doing the penalty phase of this and Mr.
Malone's doing trial phase of this.

THE COURT: Well, at this point, Mr. Malone, since you've insisting on
representing yourself, you're going to -~ you're going to be in charge of voir dire
process to select the jury; do you understand that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. In the event there’s a guilty verdict and in the event we
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have a penalty phase, the Special Public Defender's Office will be presenting that
portion of your case; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: We've talked about that before.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. We did.

THE COURT: Any other matters, Mr. Malone?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. Just a clarification. | have the Court minutes from
when | last talked to you about this who get to go to trial first and my Court minutes
that | have here, Mr. DiGiacomo advised the State would prefer that Defendant,
McCarty, go first and then | could follow immediately after. You Court ordered that
and -- and then you said October date was staying and then you said detectives has
sixty days prior to trial to shorten out discovery be provided.

I'm less than thirty days away from trial and | haven’t been ensured
that | met with nobody to talk about the discovery about any of that, sir.

THE COURT: Well, my understanding is that éll discoveries been turned
over to you already, sir; is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: The paperwork that | have received from my stand-by
counsel has been turned over to me. | have not been able --

THE COURT: Has -- has been turned over?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: It has been. The -- just the matter of the disc in the ‘
supplemental witness list anything else that | might not have it would be on the disc
the things that 1 would not have [indecipherable].

THE COURT: Well, if there's - if there’s any — in any case, sir, if there’s any
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supplemental witness list or any supplemental list of experts if there are any in this
case -

THE DEFENDANT: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: - the State is required to submit those to you under the Court
rules.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. The same for you, if you have any experts, you are
under the same constraints as an attorney; that you're under the same rules as far
as providing proper notice; do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: We've talked about that before. And, sir, as far as the --
which trial goes first, this matter is set for Calendar Call on October 5" as well as the
McCarty matter and I'm assuming | have probably eight or ten other matters. At
Calendar Call, the Court decides which case goes first.

THE DEFENDANT: Oh, yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: That was the -- the question was when we first here and
you said | was going to go first and then DiGiacoma said that --

THE COURT: Okay, sir, | decide who goes first.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: All parties should be ready. The attomeys for McCarty
should be ready to go forward and atiorneys, you, for Malone and probably my other
eight to ten other cases shouid all be ready to go forward.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: All right.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE DEFENDANT: | do my best, sir.

THE COURT: Well, okay.

THE DEFENDANT: All right.

MR. LALLI: Thank you.

MR. PIKE: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Pike, if you could expedite that Order over I'd
appreciate il.

MR. PIKE: Yes, Your Honor. Actually for the -- for the Court’s edification
apparently they've already initiated that procedure, so it would just be a follow-up.

THE COURT: Okay. Great. Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:56 a.m.]

LA A I

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/video
proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my abili

ichelle Ramsey
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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. DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, CASE NO. C 224572
Plaintiff, DEPT. NO. XVII

VS.

DOMONIC MALONE #1670891,

Defendant.

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR ACCESS TO LAW LIBRARY

DATE OF HEARING: 9/21/10
TIME OF HEARING: 8:15 a.m.

Defendant’s Motion for access to the legal law library at the Clark County Detention
Center having come on for hearing on the 2 li“ day of September, 2010, Defendant, DOMONIC
MALONE present, and represented by his attorneys, CHARLES A. CANO, Deputy Sbecia!
Public Defender and RANDALL H. PIKE, Deputy Special Public Defender, a representative of
the District Attorney’s Office present on behalf of the State of Nevada, the Court being fully

advised, and good cause appearing,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Las Vegas
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Metropolitan Police Department shall allow said defendant, MALONE, access to the legal
library at the Clark County Detention Center.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department shall allow defendant, MALONE, three (3) hours access per day alternating every |

other day commencing immediately upon service of this Order until completion of the trial date.

DATED this é? day of September, 2010.
Yttey 7~

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 5.3
Las Vegas NV 8915
Attorneys for Malone
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:21 am.]

THE COURT. Is Mr. Malone here?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ali right. Mr. Malone's present. Mr. Pike, Mr. Schieck is
stand-by counsel. Mr. Lalii for the State and you're on this case as well, Mr.
DiGiacomo?

MR. DIGIACOMO: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, just — ! know that the Court put it on calendar for
the purposes of addressing the jury questionnaire --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LALL}: -- as | understand it. Essentially | took the old questionnaire.
There were some errors on it. | changed some things. | gave a copy to Mr. Malone
in Court this morning, but I'm not sure what the Court's guestion is.

THE COURT: Well, that was the purpose. We just want to make sure.
Since we do have the two cases set for Calendar Call next week, just wanted to
confirm with all parties that we were going to utilize the questionnaire that had
previously been submitted.

MR. LALLI: Well, | can tell -- | can tell you, Your Honor, | did have a
discussion with Mr. Oram !ast night, vesterday afternoon. Even though we had
submitted this one before and all parties had agreed to it. Apparently they had done

an about face and now we're going to have a brand new questionnaire that | haven’t

even seen yet, so justas | -
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THE COURT: It's probably good that | put it on calendar today, so | could
become aware of this. Okay.

MR. LALLI: Correct. And one other thing, Your Honor, it really pertains to
Mr. Malone. Normally, we tell jurors in questionnaires that their answers will be
given to counsel for all of the parties and are public record. | think because Mr.
Malone is representing himself, it is absolutely necessary with the jury potential
jury is informed that he - this Defendant charged with murder will actually be getting
the questionnaire. 1 think certainly the system owes our citizens that.

And I've also changed some things on it. For instance, the names of
children, | don't think the Defendant needs to know the names of these juror's
children or where they work; things of that nature, so we kind of toned it down a little
bit in terms of the personal information that we got from our jurors because of Mr.
Malone representing himself.

THE COURT: And | don’'t know that we need that for -- whether or not Mr.
Malone represents himself or not, that we need to have --

MR. LALLI: Right. Well, | just wanted to just tell the Court those —

THE COURT: Mr. Malone, have you had opportunity to review the proposed
questionnaire that you received last time we were in Court?

THE DEFENDANT: No. | got one today --

THE COURT: Qkay.

THE DEFENDANT: -- from Mr. Lalli. And | got one here I've never seen
before at all, but | got this one today. | haven't seen the original one though. No.

THE COURT; Are the parties available 9 tomorrow morning, o everyone
has an opportunity to review the questionnaire and so we can finalize that ‘cause we

do need to get that to the jurors next week?
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MR. LALLL: I'm available.

MR. ORAM: Judge, I'm not available tomorrow morning at 9 o’clock.

MR. LALLI: We don’t need Mr. Oram.

MR. ORAM: Well, if they don’t need me --

THE COURT: | just want to get these prior resolved here, so on the Malone
matter and is one of the stand-by Special PD's available?

MR. PIKE: Yes. Mr. Cano from our office —

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PIKE: -- will be there.

THE COURT: And do you have a copy of the new proposed one from the
State?

MR. PIKE: We do not, Your Honor. I'm receiving one right now.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. PIKE: 1 provided Mr. Malone with the - the version that Mr. Oram had
indicated he preferred. We were able to get that from his office yesterday, so |
delivered it to Mr. Malone this morning. And that's the other questionnaire that he
has.

THE COURT: Mr. Oram, do you have a copy for me?

MR. ORAM: Yes, | do, Your Honor. | brought four copies. This was one

that we used in the Luxor bombing that you approved. May | approach, Your

Honor? .
THE COURT: Yes. And the State has a copy?
MR. ORAM: They have --
MR. DIGIACOMO: No.
MR. ORAM: -- a copy and I'll make sure they have a copy right now.
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THE COURT: And do you have an extra one for the Special PD -

MR. ORAM: | do.

THE COURT: -- or Mr. Malone?

MR. ORAM: | believe they already have one --

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: 1 have one.

MR. ORAM: -- bul | have an exira copy, so everybody has one.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PIKE: | gave one to him that's what -- that's what | provided to him this
morning.

THE COURT: Allright. All right. Great.

So, Mr. Malone, | want you to review the proposed one from the

State and the one that Mr. Oram provided your counsel, okay, and we're going to
discuss that tomorrow at 9 o'clock.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. And for Mr. Oram, for your client, Mr. McCarty; is
Mr. McCarty present?

MR. ORAM: He is, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And you’'re not available --

MR. ORAM: Tomorrow morning.

THE COURT: -- tomorrow?

MR. ORAM: Mr. Powell will be, but I'm not sure about Mr. Sgro.

THE COURT: | know we do need to have two attorneys here, but I'm
wondering if this is more of a -- as well as a substantive issue, | guess.

THE CLERK: Mr. Powell?

MR. POWELL: Yes.
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THE CLERK: May | have your bar number, Mr. Powell?
MR. POWELL: 9153.
MR. ORAM: He's here for Mr. Sgro.
THE COURT: Are you available and the State available Monday at 10
o'clock? Oh, I'm not going to be here on Monday, so why don’t we just do it at -
MR. LALLI: Are you in frial, Judge? We could do it this afternoon.
THE COURT: You have time, Mr. Oram and Mr. Powell?
MR. ORAM: What time was Court looking at this afternoon? Can we do it at

MR. LALLI: We've got some training.

THE COURT: How about 2:307

MR. ORAM: That's pushing it. | can do it any time between 1 and 2 o'clock
or up to 2:30, but | have to be done.

THE COURT: How about at 2 o’clock?

MR. LALLI: Weli, we've got training from 1:30 to 2:30 and then | have to
leave the office today at 3.

THE COURT: How about Friday? You're not available Friday?
MR. ORAM: | would be available all day Monday, all Tuesday, all day
Wednesday.

THE COURT: We'll do it Tuesday at 10 o'clock. We'll be here at Calendar
Call, but if it takes longer, set aside at 10 o'clock period.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Very good. Judge, should we do ail parties at that time
‘cause as of right now it's essentially a joint questionnaire?

THE COURT: Right. | understand. Well, we'll have two separate trials and

because Mr. Malone's in a different status, | just want to have a little extra time. All
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MR. LALLI: Your Honor, can | approach with a Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad
Testificandum for one of our witnesses?
THE COURT: All right.

Mr. Malone, have you been able to go to the law library?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, | have been able to go to the legal library.
THE COURT: Allright. Great.

All right. Anything else by the Malone people? Mr. Malone, do ydu
have anything else to add? We'll see you tomorrow then, right?

THE DEFENDANT: We'll see you tomorrow.
THE COURT: Okay.
THE CLERK: Tuesday.
MR. LALLI: Tuesday.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, Tuesday.

THE CLERK: Tuesday at 10 o’clock.

THE COURT: All right.

THE CLERK: October §", 10 o'clock.

THE COURT: And how about for McCarty?

MR. ORAM: Just one thing, Your Honor. We have several experts that we
have talked too, Mr. Sgro and | met with this week and we’re flying them in and two
of them are out of state. | want to make sure that the State gives us some
indication. | know they can't tell us exactly how long they anticipate their case in
chief, but what we're trying to do is, you know, not waste County expense by
bringing these people in and so | anticipate that they'll be done with their case in

chief within three weeks. |s that fair?
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MR. LALLL: Yes.

THE COURT: Is this trial still five weeks?

MR. LALLE Well, in my own mind, Your Honor, I've kind of set three weeks
for each Defendant, so about a total of six.

MR. ORAM: So that's fine. | just wanted -- so we're going to be going from
October 11" and we should have our experts in probably two weeks out; is that fair?

THE COURT: Some where around there.

MR. LALLI: Unless -- unless, Mr. Sgro takes an inordinate amount of time
picking a jury which he has been known to do.

MR. ORAM: Oh, Mr. Sgro is very fast,

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Lalli, | had a trial with you and took two and a haif
days. And so --

MR. LALL:: That's a walk in the park.

MR. PIKE: Mr. Sgro -

MR. LALLI: You're going to appreciate that once Mr. Sgro gets in the
courtroom.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Mr. Sgro and Mr. Oram and | did a case --

THE COURT: Ali right.

MR. DIGIACOMO: - a couple of years ago, It took seven days to get a jury,
whole days.

MR. ORAM: That's because Mr. DiGiacomo is -

THE COURT: Well, | --

MR. ORAM: - very slow.

THE COURT: -- well, we'll see how this works out and hopefully everyone

can announce ready on Tuesday.
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THE COURT: Right.

of days here.

MR. LALLI: 1thought it was just the opposite.
MR. CANO: No, it wasn't.
THE COURT: | thought it was the opposite.

THE DEFENDANT: It is the other way.

McCarty.
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

thought we go first on Mr. Malone, bhut --
THE COURT: All right. Well --

MR. CANO: All right. Your Honor, just for clarification purposes, as of right
now, we anticipate that Mr. Oram and Mr. Sgro are going to be going first on the
11" you know, assuming that they're going to be ready --
MR, ORAM: We are going to be ready, Your Honor.
MR. CANO: -- and Mr. Malone is trailing -- is trailing that?
THE COURT: 1 don't think any decisions been made.
MR. DIGIACOMO: | don't think any decisions -

MR. DIGIACOMO: -- we'll discuss that at Calendar Call, Judge.
THE COURT: Right. Maybe the attarneys can talk about it the next couple

MR. CANO; No, because it was previously stated on the record that Mr.

Malone was going to be trailing Mr. McCarty's case and so -~

MR. CANOQ:; It was on the record the other way around.

MR. POWELL: There has been representations that we be going first for Mr.

MR. DIGIACOMO: I'd actually spoken tc Mr. Sgro and told him that |

MR. DIGIACOMO: -- we'll discuss that among the counsel --
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THE COURT.: --all right.

MR. DIGIACOMO: - and we'll discuss it on Tuesday.

THE COURT; | want to make sure everyone's ready. Mr. Malone’s in a
different situation, so | want to make sure he's completely ready as well as the
attorneys for Mr. McCarty.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: So we'll see everybody on Tuesday.

MR. LALLI: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:31 a.m ]

* k k kN
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:30 a.m.]

THE COURT: C224572, State of Nevada versus Domonic Malone and
Jason McCarty. Record should reflect the presence and representatives of the
State and the Defense. .

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, it's my understanding this matter is just being
passed until 1:30 this afternoon.

THE COURT: Status Check Jury Questionnaire to be passed 1:30 this
afternoon. Do you understand gentiemen?

MR. PIKE: Thank you, Your Honor. Yes.

THE COURT: Very good. And -

MR. LALLI: Just -

"THE COURT: - it sounds like this is the commitment -- trial commitment --

MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE COURT: --for the next -

MR. LALLI: Further notice.

THE COURT: -- basically the entirety of the stack. Just so I'm -

MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE COURT: -- clear and | can inform Judge Villani the parties remain
prepared to proceed to trial and he'll be talking to you this afternoon when he gets
back into town.

MR. LALLI: That's correct. Mr. Sgro and Mr. Oram are not here, but we've
been in contact with them and that is my understanding.

THE COURT: So they'll be here this afternoon.

1216
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MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE COURT: Very good: Thank you.

MR. LALLI: Thank you, Your Honor.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:31 a.m.]
[Matter trailing]
[Matter resumed at 1:56 pm.]
[Hearing heard by Judge Michael P. Villani]

THE COURT: Malone, McCarty matter. Okay. Today was Calendar Cali
first offt | don't know. Did Judge Barker handle that or just continue the Calendar
Call ‘til -

MR. LALLI: Everything's il today.

THE COURT: -- okay.

MR. LALLI: ‘Til now, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. First question is -- Mr. Malone, and we have stand-by
counsel from the Special Public Defender’s Office, Mr. Cano and Mr. Pike. Mr.
Malone, are you ready to go fo trial?

THE DEFENDANT: At this point, no, sir, I'm not ready.

THE COURT: Okay. Why not?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm not ready because | was told | was going to go
second, so | prepared my - prepared my preparation for trial as far as it going
second. So | a lot of my witness list, certain evidence that | had to do, 'm not able
to get those in time and if | had to go fo trial like right now, today, like next week, |
will not be able to get that in and | doﬁ't even know whether it even be aliowed at
this point in time. So, no, sir, I'm not ready.

THE COURT: | seem to recall a couple of weeks ago this issue came up

12l17
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and -- and about who was going first or second. 1 think | had advised everyone that
I'm making that decision who goes first or se#ond and | think | know you were here,
Mr. Malone, at that time.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And so you haven't filed any list of witnesses, noticing
witnesses; is that correct? Is that what you're saying that you - | don't understand
why didn’t you get your witnesses lined up after -- after | advised everyone a couple
of weeks ago that notices had been made?

THE DEFENDANT: Sir, | was just going off what you originally said, sir. Is
that | know that when | was here a couple of weeks ago, you had told me that | was
- it's up to your discretion what you going o do and | was trying to let you know that
on the record we - you had said that originally and Mr. DiGiacomo had actually told
you it was the discretion of the State about who was going first. And that's when
they had toid you that Mr. McCarty is willing to take the trial first. So therefore, you
say okay. So that’s why | had prepared my ¢case for. So | was just stuck into doing
that, sir.

| understand that you had told me a couple of weeks ago that it's up-
to your discretion, but I'm kind of in ping pong here so I'm like --
_ THE COURT: Actually, | mean, not to be flippant, but my opinion is the one
that matters.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. tthought it would have been clear to you that | had
advised you that my opinion matters as to who's going first.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. -

THE COURT: What if Mr. McCarty for, just saying what if, decides totake a

12
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deal today, your case is next up.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Would you -- would you not be ready on Monday?

THE DEFENDANT: Sir, | would have to take whatever 1 have, sir.

THE COURT: Any -- anything to add, Mr. Cano or Mr. Pike -

MR. CANO: Just for clarification --

THE COURT: -- as stand-by?

MR. CANO: -- just for clarification on the record, | think it was back in April
of this year, Your Honor, when you were kind of like deciding what the order of trial
was going to be and | believe that everybody was relying on that. | think Mr. Qram
and Mr. Sgro were present when you said that they were going to go firstin —in
order of time. And that Mr. Malone's case was going to be following.

Although a few weeks you did state to Mr. Malone that that was
decision up to the Court as to who's going to be going first and who's going o be
going sécond. He needed to be aware of that in order to follow whatever he needs
to do in a timely manner.

| don’t believe that Mr. Oram or Mr. Sgro were present for that Court
appearance itself. So I'm not sure that they were aware that the Court on its own
had changed its mind as to what the order of -- order of cases that we're going to
proceed forth. | just wanted to make sure that that was clear on the record.

THE COURT: | think we were here one or two weeks ago and | think Mr.
Oram had said that your -- McCarty’s ready.

MR. ORAM: McCarty, we're ready.

MR. SGRO: And we've been frankly relying on it, Your Honor. And |

brought the transcript from the April hearing where the --
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THE COURT: Oh, | believe what you're saying.

MR. SGRO: No, | just want to point out that the Court did order we were
going to go first and the reason that's relevant is because this case is lengthy. It's
always been estimated to be about four or five weeks. We have three experts in our
case. Two from out of state and we have other trials that if we were to go second
would be impeded.

We -- | have a case in California that a Judge is yelling at our office
about for stop - stop delaying it. It starts - | have hearings starting in December,
trial in January. We have Prentice Marshall with Mr. DiGiacomo in February and |
have State versus Kentrell Welch | think in either late April or May. Prentice
Marshall is a capital and will -- and will require significant preparation. And the case
in California also will require extensive prepare -- so we have locked down our
experts. We got them ready to testify and I'd never heard anything about - about u
not going first by the Court until Mr. Oram came back and said Mr. DiGiacomo said
something in Court.

| contacted Mr. DiGiacomo and we spoke and | actually asked him if
he would have an objection if | asked the Court to begin next week Tuesday or
Wednesday instead of Monday. And he jokingly | thought said: oh, you'll be fine. |
wanted to do something with my kids this weekend ‘cause they have staff
development day on Friday and they're off.

So he joking and then he says: you'll be fine. Malone’s going first
any way. And | said: that's a knee-jerk. Unfiltered out of my mouth | said: that's
BS. | don't recall abbreviating and | said we're going first and that’s exactly the
conversation. And | hung up and | was going to come to you and ask you if we

could start Wednesday. Then Oram -- Mr. Oram comes back and he says they
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made noises about Malone first and | said no that's absolutely not what we talked
about ever. So --

MR. ORAM: And, Your Honor, | said last week in Court because | had never
heard this. Actually, | heard rumblings of it, but | said to the Court you may recall
that we have experts, three experts, from out of state and so we were going three
weeks from October 11" and | remember and that was the last | heard and | heard
yes, so | went over and told Mr. McCarty okay we're ready. You know, to assure
him that I'm not going to ask for a continuance. We'll be ready to go and so | also
continued a Federal Trial based upon the fact that | told the Federal Court that |
can’t go because | have McCarty.

This isn't a situation where we're trying to be lazy. We are just being
prepared and ready to go.

THE COURT: |s the State ready to go against Mr. McCarty?

MR. DIGIACOMOQ: Judge, we're ready as to both Defendants, but just so
the record was clear, the Court said in that hearing that they have the transcript just
a moment ago that when you severed it over our objection because we didn't feel
the Defendant being pro per person would be a basis for severance. You then said
Malone would go first and in my knee-jerk reaction | said no we're going to do
McCarty first and then there's a discussion about moving one of the two lrial dates
and | said no let's keep the same date ‘cause you never know.what's going to
happen.

After that time | discussed with -- when Mr, Oram says rumblings, I'm
the one that told him hey Malone should go first. And here’s the reason why the
Court should order Mr. Malone to go first ‘cause as the Court’s very well aware that

the tactic used to get the severance in this case is Mr. Malone representing himself.
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The moment you ordered Mr. Maione to go to trial on Monday, then it's put up time.
He really wants to represent himself, let him represent himself, but otherwise, he'll
request his lawyers back in which case now the case is joined back together and
they're tactic failed because otherwise ailowing the Co-defendants to do that, Judge,
would -- would allow Co-defendants to control severances in the Eighth Judicial
District; something you don’t want fo do.

So as a pure policy consideration, you got to set Malone first
because if he really wants to represent himself he knew this was his trial date. If he
doesn't really want to, represent himself, then you don't need to waste the resources
of perhaps the next three months trying to a case that you could have tried in six
weeks.

MR. SGRO: The difficulty, Your Honor, is that argument is Johnny come
lately. When we were in Court and you were invited to consider by the parties who
would go first because we knew in April you had told us this is a firm date. I'm not
screwing around any more. It was very terse comments from the bench that
everyone had to be on notice that we were going. And you gave us both the same
date and then the Court says, you actually do say: do you want to do Malone first.

Here's Mr. DiGiacomo: All due respect to the Court, the State would
prefer to try Mr. McCarty first. You're severing the case. | think the State should
have the right to make that choice. We choose to try McCarty first, Judge. We can
try them back to back. You then say: all right.

Then Mr. DiGiacomo says we'll go 12, 14 weeks which is consistent
with that 5-week estimate or so.

Then you say to Mr. Oram and I: I'm assuming, Mr. Sgro, Mr. Oram,

you'll be ready; correct? We'll be ready. We will. Then here’s the order. All right.
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We'll go with McCarty first. We got the trial date. Any outstanding discovery
issues? That's actually what occurred.

So we took this to the bank. If's a Court order regarding trial. After
we got somewhat chastised for making sure we were going to be ready. No more
continuances, etcetera, etcetera. So we then got our out of state experts on board
o be présent during this trial date. So --

THE COURT: | think at this point for a couple of reasons, we'll go forward
on the McCarty matter. If the State says they're ready, then we'll go forward. And
we'll start it on — now, is there an Issue of starting Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday or
-- because | hate to drag this out fonger if it's four to five weeks we're trying to get a
jury to sit four to five weeks and now we're going to make it four and a half weeks to
five and a half weeks.

MR. SGRO: There is not a legal issue, Your Honor. [t was only an
opportunity to take advantage of a day off when | may not be home that much for
the next month.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. SGRO: And it's strictly not legal. Strictly a hundred percent personal. |
was going to ask you accommodate a day or two. If the Court is - is unable to do
that for calendaring reasons, | understand and I'll figure it out.

THE COURT: I'm assuming he's going to take at least two to three days to
select a jury.

MR. DIGIACOMO: | think it's going to take significantly a little ionger than
that.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. DIGIACOMO: I'm just joking.

10
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THE COURT: No. What I'm saying the best case scenario -- | had a non
capital case with Mr. Lalli and he took three days.

MR. DIGIACOMO: You haven't seen Mr. Sgro. We don’t oppose --

MR. LALLE: And that wasn’t my fault either.

MR. SGRO: I'm standing here.

MR. DIGIACOMO: | mean, literally, Judge, | mean, the fact of the matter is
that a day or two probably won't make a significant difference in the length of the
trial because we’re not talking about getting a jury maybe that first week even. And
so the fact of the matter is is that we told Mr. Sgro that we didn’t oppose if he got a
day or two in order to handle a personal matter.

MR. SGRO: | was just

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SGRO: Right.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Butit's up to the Court obviously if you want to go --

THE COURT: And that won't affect your experts?

MR. SGRO: It will not. Well, because they have to do their case in chief
first, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. SGRO: We're ball parking it about two, three weeks out from when we
get a jury.

THE COURT: Are you asking for a Tuesday start?

MR. SGRO: Either Tuesday or Wednesday, whatever the Court wouid
prefer. All of it is extremely helpful and appreciated. We'll take whichever one the
Court gives us. | know | heard in the prior case that the Court began a bench trial

tomorrow. | don't know if you'll be done by Friday or Monday or if you need that
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day.

THE COURT: No. We'll be done --

MR. SGRO: Okay.

THE COURT: -- mid Friday.

MR. SGRO: Can we do Tuesday then at 1:30, Your Honor? Is that -- or do
you start in the morning for a jury?

THE COURT: We start at 10.

MR. SGRO: Okay.

THE COURT: We startat 10.

MR. SGRO: Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: Let's start Tuesday at 10. All right, Mr. Cano, Mr. Pike, thank
you very much for showing up. And Mr, Malone, actually we're going to give you a
new trial date; and the, State, you need to be ready.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, we need to resolve the jury questionnaire.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Yeah. Yes, sir.

MR. LALLI: | think we need Mr. Malone present for that.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, | had a proposed one from Mr. Oram and one
from the State; have both sides been able to look at those and | don’t know if you
quys were communicating?

MR. LALL)E: We looked at them, but |-can represent to the Court perhaps his
Honor remembers that a year ago, it was over the weekend we discovered that the
case needed to be continued, but questionnaires had been completed and using the
questionnaire essentially in the form that we provided to the Court.

Now at the last minute | had phoned Mr. Qram last week and asked

him if there was any tast minute tweaking he wanted to do to the questionnaire and
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his response to me was well no | don’t want to use that questionnaire any more. I'm
going to have my own. And if the Court is concerned about how long it’s going to
take jury selection to take, the questionnaire that we used last time was 34
questions long. This new proposed questionnaire which is highly objectionable is 63
questions long. It's twice as long. And here’s just an example of some of the
questions in it. Question number 42, what do you believe the roles of the following
are: Judges, defense attorneys, prosecutors? Who cares what a juror believes the
roles of Judge or prosecutor are.

Another question 45, when was the last time you hosted someone of
a different racial background? What does that mean? Why is that relevant to these
proceedings?

Another question, again highiy improper, how would knowing that a
Deféndant made admissions regarding his involvement affect your opinion on why
we are having a trial? Fifty-one. So they're asking jurors to prejudge the evidence.

Then you go to question that is titled attitude regarding sentencing
and the death penalty. They list out aggravating circumnstances which is
inappropriate. They incidentally list the wrong aggravating circumstances. These
are not even the aggravating circumstances relevant or alleged in this case.
They've got a large statement of the law which is in direct violation of District Court
Rule 7.70. | mean, and | can go on and on and on.

What | would propose that we would do is be more than happy to
give the defense the opportunity to add, tweak, amend questions in the
questionnaire that we've already used in this case and that they agreed to
previously, but | think it is certainly a waste of everyone’s time to go back to the

drawing board especially when you have the highly improper questions that we're
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seeing in this questionnaire.

THE COURT: Mr. Oram?

MR. ORAM: Your Honor, it's come to my attention and | do recall last time |
really had just slipped my mind. Mr. Lalli's correct when he says he called me the
other day. |looked over the questionnaire and my gut reaction was no, this is not
sufficient. We use the one from the Luxor bombing and then they pointed out that
last year at this time that a jury had already filled out a questionnaire and it was
based on what had happened in my personal life that there was a continuance.

So | do feel | sort of understand the State’s position in that regard.

There are some questions we would like in - in the State’s questionnaire we'd like
to add to that specifically. We want to make sure about ways and there’s a couple
of othér questions perhaps we can do that to make that acceptable to all parties.

THE COURT: And there's a certain deadline for us to get the questionnaires
to the jurors. They have to come in a week before --

MR. ORAM: | don't think — \

THE COURT: - simply --

MR. ORAM: --idon't think we need more than probably ten minutes in the
back room.

THE COURT: Yes,

MR. DIGIACOMO: If you can give us a few minutes, we might be able to
resclve it.

THE COURT: If the parties can work it out then I'm happy.

MR. LALLI: All right.

THE COURT: All right, just call -- just tell the Marshal.

- MR. LALLI: Mr. Malone has a question.

14
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THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Excuse me, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: I've never agreed to the first one nor have |
received the first one that they have submitted to the Court.

MR. LALLI: | handed it to him the last time we were in Court.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: No. You handed me this.

MR. LALLI: That's the one we used last time.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Is this the one you submitted?

MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Okay. You didn’t tell me you said you
personally stated it's different at the time | wasn't representing myself, so --

MR. LALLI: Okay. Well you --

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: -- | take it --

MR. LALLI: So just for the record, the Defendant has had that since the last
time we were all in Court.

THE COURT: Right.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

MR. LALLI: 1 personally handed it him a copy of it.

THE COURT: All right. Well, why don't you go out and meet.

MR. SGRO: Your Honor -

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. SGRO: - just a quick logistical for scheduling purposes. What time
generally will the Court begin? s there a different start time on different days?
What time will we conclude?

THE COURT: We'll typically starl between 9:30 and 10 everyday.

15
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MR. SGRO: Okay. And run until? 7

THE COURT: Five. What we do is everyday we check with the jurors to see
if they can stay later, but we will typically tell you the day, let’s say on Tuesday, we'll
tell you this will be our schedule for Wednesday.

MR. SGRO: Okay.

THE COURT: But we typically will start at 9:30 to 10 and we'llgo to 5
o'clock. We've been asked to try to minimize overtime because of our economy.

MR. SGRO: Right. Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

THE CLERK: October 12" at 10 and three weeks and so that will be
November 2™,

THE GOURT: No. We don't have a date yet.

MR. DIGIACOMO: No.

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: We'll get that in just a minute. They're going to go out and
meet and see -

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: - if they hash out some problems.

One of the things, Mr. Lalli, if you can teli Mr. Oram, we do need on
which if we're using the majority of the old one we just need to tweak under question
32 concluding questions as far as start time and ending time.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, last week your law clerk requested that | email her
a copy of the -- of the most up to date questionnaire.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. LALLI: Which | did send her. It does have those - the correct dates in

16
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it.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. LALLI: It also indicates that something that | feel is that we certainly
owe to our jurors and that is to know at least-one of these Defendants represents
him:self and that Defendant himself will see the questionnaires. It's a little unusual,
but | think just out of responsibility to the jury, they must be informed that at least Mr.
Malone is representing himself. So those are really the only two substantive
changes, but -

THE COURT: All right.

MR. LALLL: -- we'll look at that.

THE COURT: See if you can work it out with Mr. Sgro and Mr. Oram.

MR. LALLI: Thank you.

MR. SGRO: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Just call me when everyone's ready.

[Matter traiied]
[Matter recalled at 2:45 p.m ]

THE COURT: Okay. We're on the record. This is the questionnaire. | have
a copy of the questionnaire that appears to have been worked out between the
parties. Is there a section here that talks about the length of the trial? Am | just
missing it?

MR. LALLI: There is, Your Honor. It should be on page 7, concluding
guestions. This trial is expected fo last five weeks. On page 7 under concluding
questions, it's all caps, bolded.

THE COURT: Oh, okay. Okay.

MR. LALLI: We tried to make it obvious. | guess we failed.

17
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THE COURT: I'm looking at one of the questions. And actuaily | would put
in -- in the actual question: this trial is expected to last five weeks, is there any
reason we can’t serve?

MR. SGRO: We can add that; that's fine with us, Your Honor.

MR. LALLI: It's your questionnaire.

THE COURT: All right, Michelle, just change that. And that’s it. Okay, so
and all we're going to add on number 36, the list of -- of both State's and defense
potential witnesses will be listed.

MR. LALLI; Yes.

THE COURT: And, Michelle, or someone is going to email her those -

MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE COURT: -- those names.

MR. LALLI: We will email those hopefully by days end. We'll have to go
through all - all the notices of witnesses that have been --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. LALLI: - filed and call those off, but we'll do that.

THE COURT: All right, since you're standing, Mr. Sgro, l'll direct the
guestions to you.

MR. SGRO: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you have any objection to the jury questionnaire that's
been proposed?

MR. SGRO: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And, Mr. Lalli, do you?

MR. LALLi: No.

THE COURT: Okay. For Malone, since his trial we'll have to reset his trial.
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We can work on a questionnaire prior to that trial that Mr. Malone and the State can
agree upon. If not, then obviously )l select the questionnaire.

All right. Mr. Malone, on your questionnaire -- well, let's first off give
you a trial date.

MR. LALLI: Well, can we request it in three weeks, Your Honor, just — just in
case number one, so he knows in three weeks now he’s got to be ready to go to
trial, number one. Number two, if for whatever reason we are moving quicker
through our case and the defense case, well then its easier to trail it then move it --
move it up sooner if that makes sense. So we would request that he be given a
date of three weeks from Monday knowing that it will probably be a little earlier than
would eventually happens, but at least you'll have that date to work from.

MR. CANO: The only issue we got, Your Honor, is this | mean, we'd like to
get a certain date because myself and Mr. Pike have to adjust our calendars ‘cause
we're trailing this case. And we have other cases that we're setting in November
that we're going to have to be trailing, so if we have a certain date, we can address
those other Courts letting them know that we're going to be in a capital case that's
trailing this case starting this date ‘cause otherwise if there's a gap in between there,
the other Court’s are going to expect us to go back to back.

MR. LALLI: Well, here's the -- here's the problem, Your Honor. Nobody
wants to not get to Mr. Malone’s case. We want to get to it now. And it would be
ashamed if this trial were to finish -- Mr. McCarty's trial were to finish in three weeks
and then Mr. Malone is given five weeks from now and we've got two weeks that we
could be using that are just going to be wasted. Nobody wants that to happen. Its
better that they're trailing then there’s an untimely gap in between the two.

THE COURT: And just so you understand, November 15" starts my civil
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MR. LALLI: All the more reason to set it in three weeks.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Judge, look with jury trial as we all know, you know,
while you set us to start Tuesday morning, there’s always a possibility that for
whatever reason Mr. McCarty's case does not go forward and so you vacate him
and reset this thing out a year now and now a year and farther down the road. |
would urge the Court not to.

| mean, if you want to give him a firm date three weeks from now
that's one thing, but to vacate it and reset it forever and then ultimately have the
possibility that either case winds up resolving when everybody's ready to go -

THE COURT: Mr. Cano or Mr. Pike -

MR. DIGIACOMO: -- | would say would be problematic.

THE COURT: — are you available start November 1°'?

MR. CANO: Well, cbviously this éase is going to take precedent. We have
to move some other cases that we have set. Both Mr. Pike and myself have cases.
They're set on November 8" that would have to be moved.

MR. PIKE: We understand this case takes precedence over -

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PIKE: -- over all of our other cases.

THE COURT: Vi set this to start November 1®* and Calendar Call is October
26" at 8:15.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: October 26™7

THE COURT: October 26" is Calendar Call. November 1 is Trial. Mr.
Malone, | expect you to be ready on that day.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Do we address the jury questionnaire now or
later?

THE COURT: if you have a proposed questionnaire please file it with the
Court. |

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: And then !'ll - let's put Mr. Malone back on caiendar for -

MR. CANO: Would it be fair -

THE COURT: -- October --

MR. CANO: -- would it be fair to say, Your Honor, that he should file it no
tater than October 22™ that way we have a week to resolve it or maybe earlier that
week by the 20"?

THE COURT: See, we ha_ve to get the questionnaire a week before the Trial
starts.

MR. CANO: Right. If we're set for the 1%, the week of the 25" would be a
week before. So perhaps we could be back in Court by the 20™ of October to
finalize anything on the questionnaire that way you have, you know, that we can get
to the jury services by the 227

MR. LALLI: That's fine, Your Honor. As long as Mr. Malone files whatever
he wants to be used.

THE COURT: We'll set it on the 19" — we'll set it on the 19" to discuss your
questionnaire. Mr. Malone, we'll make sure you get a copy of the questionnaire
we're using for the McCarty matter and you maybe -- it appears Mr. Sgro or Mr.
Oram don't have a problem with the questionnaire for their client. We'll make sure

you get a copy of this questionnaire and likewise you may not have a problem with
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it. Okay?

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right, so we'll make sure you get a copy of it and we’ll see
you back on was it the 19",

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, can you just order that the Defendant files
whatever his proposed -- if he proposes any changes so that we can look --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LALLI: - we can look at them before the 197

THE COURT: Al right, sir, you'll need to have that filed by the 12" if you
have your own you wish to propose.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Sir, I'm going to have two issues. The one
that | have - the one that's right in front of me now the one that you said is the
original one, I'm going to have two issues.

THE COURT: Okay. Well here's the -- here’s a newer one. Like I said it's
been approved by the McCarty attorneys. It doesn’t mean you have to approve it,
but 'm saying they've checked it out and they're satisfied with it. You maybe
satisfied with it as well. Okay, so we'll give you a copy of it. You know, you review
it. Okay?

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ali right. And we're good to go then. We'll start Tuesday at
10. And Cliff how many jurors fit in this courtroom?

THE MARSHAL: We don't need to have more than 50 in here.

THE COURT: All right, so we can - we'll bring in 50.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Okay.

THE COURT: See how that goes. -
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MR. LALLI: Thank you.
THE COURT: All right. And also counsel, | don’t know how soon we'll get

the questionnaires back, but as soon as we get them we'll call your offices and
perhaps the attorneys can -- when you review them see if you can agree; let's get

rid of number 37 and --

MR. ORAM: Okay.

THE COURT: - 42 or whatever it may be.

MR. ORAM: Okay.

THE COURT: You can streamline it.

MR. LALLL: All right.

MR. SGRO: Are you making four copies, Your Honor, then?
THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. SGRO: Okay. Great. Thank you.

MR. LALLI: Thank you.

MR. DIGIACOMO: Thanks, Judge.

THE COURT: And that information will be emailed --

MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE COURT: -- forthwith to Michelle?

MR. LALLI: Yes.

THE COURT RECORDER: | have a question. On the questionnaire, did

you want both Defendants on the caption?

MR. SGRO: No.

THE COURT RECORDER: No.

MR. LALLI: That's fine,

THE COURT: Officer, before we leave, Caro! if you can run a copy of this
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and we'll get a copy to Mr. Malone.

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: Mr. Malone, the only item that is not filled out is.item 36 which
will be a list of all potential witnesses, so if you have a different list than the McCarty
people, we'll - we'll include your witnesses as well.

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Okay.

THE COURT: So that's the only change would be item 36 will be a list of the
State’s witnesses and yours, Okay?

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Everything else will be the same. Okay?

THE DEFENDANT, MALONE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ali right. Thank you everybody.

MR. LALLI: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We'll see you next week.

MR. PIKE: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 2:54 p.m.}

LI

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly franscribed the audiofvideo
proceedings in the above-entitied case to the best of my ability.

~ourt Recorder/Transcriber
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NOTC % i.(%dm—-
DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney

Nevada Bar #002781

MARC DIGIACOMO

Chief Deputy District Aftorney

Nevada Bar #006955

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

CLERK OF THE €OURT -

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, CASENO: (C-06-224572-2

-V§- DEPTNO: XVII
DOMONIC RONALDO MALONE,
#1670891,

JASON DUVAL MCCARTY,
#932255,

Defendants.

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF WITNESSES
[NRS 174.234(1)(a)]

TO: DOMONIC RONALDO MALONE, Defendant; in Proper Person; and
TO: CHARLES CANO, SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE, Standby
Counsel of Record:
TO: JASON DUVAL MCCARTY, Defendant; and
TQO: ANTHONY SGRO, ESQ., Counsel of Record; and
TO: CHRISTOPHER ORAM, ESQ., Counsel of Record:
YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF |-
NEVADA intends to call the following witnesses in its case in chief:
NAME ADDRESS
GRIFFIN, R. HPD #1206
1

C:\Program Files\Negvia.Com\Document Convertertempt1252396-1450413,D0C
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These witnesses are in addition to those witnesses endorsed on the Information and

any other witness for which a separate Notice has been filed.

o Koo Peges

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

CERTIFICATE OF FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

T hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 7th day of

October, 2010, by facsimile transmission to:

DOMONIC MALONE, ID#1670891
¢/o CCDC COURT SERVICES
FAX: 671-3763

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE
FAX; 455-6273  (Def. Malone)
ATTN: CHARLES CANO

ANTHONY SGRO, ESQ. (Def. McCarty)
FAX #386-2737

CHRISTOPHER ORAM, ESQ. (Def. McCarty)
FAX #974-0623

/s/_J. Georges
Secretary for the District Attorney’s Otfice
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August 3, 2006

Juan Galiano

Clark County Special Public Defender’s Office
330 South Third Street, Suite §00

Lasg Vegas, NV 89101

Dear Juan;

Per the subpoena dated August 1, 2006, I have enclosed our Human Resources file on
Donald Herb (530-23-2638). In addition, this is to certify that at no time in 2006 did
Donald report a workplace injury or accident.

If you have questions or need additional information, T can be reached at (702) 784-4960.

Smcerely,

Angxe Diaz 3

Director of Human Resources

Enclosure

TELEPHONE 702.735.8161 = 6330 W. SUNSET ROAD g « LASVEGAS, NV 89118 « Fax702.735.6312
www.crealprinting.com
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Only the Westlaw citation is currently available. An
unpublished order shall not be regarded as preced-
ent and shall not be cited as legal authority. SCR 123,

Supreme Court of Nevada,
Daimon MONROE a/k/a Daimon Devi Hoyt, Ap-
pellant,

V.
The $STATE of Nevada, Respondent.
No. 52234.

Sept. 10, 2009,

Background: Defendant was convicted by jury in
the District Cowrt, Clark County, David Wall, )., of
twa counts of burglary, grand larceny, and posses-
sion of burglary tools. Defendant appealed.

Holding: The Supreme Court held that trial court’s
failure to hold evidentiary hearing on defendant's
motion to suppress evidence required reversal of or-
der denying suppression motion and remand.
Reversed and remanded.

West Headnotes
Criminal Law 110 €= 394,6(5)

110 Criminal Law
110X VIl Evidence
110X VIK(I} Competency in General
110k394 Bvidence Wrongfully Obtained

110k394.6 Motions Challenging Ad-

missibility of Evidence
110k394.6(5) k. Hearing and De-

termination, Most Cited Cases

Criminal Law 110 €= 1181.5(7)

110 Criminal Law
110XX1V Review
110XXIV(U) Determination and Disposition
of Cause

Page 1 of 3

Page 1

110k1181.5 Remand in General; Vacation

110k1181.5(3) Remand for Determina-

tion or Reconsideration of Particular Matters
110k1181.5(7) k. Admissibility of

Evidence; Arrest and Scarch. Most Cited Cases
District court's failure to hold evidentiary hearing
on defendant's motion to suppress evidence seized
during officer's search of defendant's van during
traffic stop, or to make specific factual findings
conceming whether reasonable suspicion existed to
stop van or perform protective sweep of vam, re-
quired reversal of order denying motion to sup-
press, and remand of matter for evidentiary hearing.
U.8.C.A. Const.Amend. 4.
Law Qffices of Martin Hart, LLC

Atiomey General Catherine Cortez Masto/Carson
City

Clark County District Anomey David J. Roger

ORDER OF REVERSAL AND REMAND

*1 This is an appeal from a judgment of conviction,

pursuant 1o a jury verdict, of two counts of burg-

lary, one count of grand larceny, and one count of

possession of burglary tools. Eighth Judicial Dis-

trict Court, Clark County; David Wall, Judge. The -
district court adjudicated appellant Daimon Monree

as a habitual criminal and sentenced him to concur-

rent terms totaling 96 to 240 months in prison.

On appeal, Monroe caises claims related to the dis-
trict court's denial of his motion to suppress evid-
ence seized from a van he was driving when he was
arrested for the instant offenses. Regarding the un-
derlying merits of the motion, he argues that the
stop of the van was not supported by probable
cause; the investigation exceeded the scope of the
initial stop; the protective sweep of the van consti-
ruted an unfawful search; the warrantless search of
the van violated the Fourth Amendment; and absent
the suppressed evidence, there was msuificient

@ 2010 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works.
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evidence to sustain the conviction,

Monroe argues that the disirict court erred in refus-
ing to conduct an cvidentiary hearing on the sup-
pression motion. In particular, he asserts that factu-
al disputes existed that neither the preliminary hear-
ing nor the oral argument on the motion adequately
resolved. We agree.

“The interplay of the factual circumstances sur-
rounding a search or seizure and the constitutional
standards for when searches and seizures are reas-
onable requires the two-step review of a mixed
guestion of law and fact... We review the district
court's findings of historical fact for clear error but
review the legal consequences of those factual find-
ings de novo.” Somee v. State, 124 Nev. we-v, «omry
187 P.3d 152, 157-58 (2008). For this court to con-
duct this analysis, “district courts must make spe-
cific factual findings.” Id. at ——, 187 P.3d a1 158.
We “cannot review a district court's decision to ad-
mit or suppress evidence” absent such findings. id;
see also State v. Ruscetta, 123 Nev. 299, 304, 163
P.3d 451, 455 {2007) (noting that while centain
facts may be inferred from ruling, this court will
not speculate about facwal inferences drawn by dis-
trict court).

“An automobile stop by police is & seizure within
the meaning of the Fourth Amendment.” U.S. v.
Garcig, 205 F.ad 1182, 1186 (9th Cir.2000); see
also Whren v. United States, 517 U.S. 806, 809-10,
116 S.C1. 1769, 135 L.Ed.2d 89 (1996). A police
officer may initiate an investigatory stop if the of-
ficer has a reasonable articuiable suspicion that an
individual “has comumitted, is committing or is
about to commit a crime.” NRS 171.123(1); Terry
v. Ohio, 392 U.8. 1, 88 S.Ct. 1868, 20 L.Ed.2d 889
(1968). The detention must be limited in scope and
duration. Florida v. Royer, 460 U.S. 491, 500, 103
S.Ct, 1319, 75 L.Ed.2d 229 (1983). During such a
detention, a limited search for weapons is permitied
so long as the police reasonably believe the suspect
is armed and dangerous. Somee, 124 Nev. at ----,
187 P.3d at 158; se also NRS 171.1232(1).

Page 2

In addition, a police officer may conduct 3 warrant-
less search of a vehicle under the “automobile ex-
cepion” to the wamant requirement if two condi-
tions exist: “first, there must be probable cause to
believe that criminal evidence was located in the
vehicle; and second, there must be exigent circum-
stances sufficient to dispense with the need for a
warrant.” State v. Harnisch, 113 Nev. 214, 222-23,
031 P.2d 1359, 1365 (1997} (citation omitted), see
also Siate v. Harnisch, 114 Nev, 225, 228-29, 934
P.2d 1180, 1183 (1998), clarified on remand, 114
Nov. 225, 954 P2d 1180 (1998). This court has
defined exigent circumstances as conditions which
would cause a reasonable person to believe that a
search was necessary * 'to prevent physical harm to
the officers and other persons, the destruction of
relevant evidence, the escape of the suspect, or
some other conscquence improperly frustrating le-
gitimate law enforcement efforts.”  Camacho v.
Srate, 119 Nev. 395, 400, 75 P.3d 372, 374 (2003)
(quoting Howe v. State, 112 Nev. 458, 466, 916
P.2d 153, 159 (1996)).

*2 Here, the district court heard argument but did
not conduct an cvidentiary hearing om Monroc's
motion fo suppress. In making its decision, the dis-
trict court apparently relied on conclusions it
reached during an evidentiary hearing comceming
Monroe's codefendant in the same incident. It is not
clear if Monroe was preseat or participated in that
evidentiary hearing, Further, without 2 record of the
codefendant's evidentiary hearing, it is unclear if
the district court’s Factual findings from that hearing
arc supported by the evidence or are clearly erro-
ncous. In addition, in resolving Monroe's motion,
the district court did not make specific factual find-
ings concerning whether reasonable suspicion exis-
ted to stop the van that Monrec was driving or per-
form a protective sweep of the van. The district
court also failed to make findings regarding the
amount of time that Monroe was detained and when
the police officers learned specific information re-
garding the suspected burglaries.

Given the district court's failure to conduct an evid-

© 2010 Thomson Reuters, No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works.
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entiary hearing Tespecting Moore's motion and the
lack of specific findings, we cannot conclude that
the State met its burden of proving that the stop of
the van was supported by reasonable suspicion, the
investigation of the van did not exceed the scope of
the stop, the protective sweep of the van was sup-
ported by rcasonable suspicion, and the search of
the van fell within an exception to the warrant re-
quircment. See Somee, 124 Nev. at —-, -, 187
P.3d at 158, 161 (reversing district court order
denying motion to suppress where district court did
not conduct evidentiary hearing or make written
findings); ¢f. Ruscetta, 123 Nev. at 302, 163 P.3d at
453 (similar); State v. Rincon, 122 Nev. 1170,
1177, 147 .3d 233, 238 (2006) (similar).

Having determined that the district court erred in
denying Monroe's motion to suppress evidence, we

ORDER the judgment of conviction REVERSED
AND REMAND this matter to the district court for
proceedings congistent with this order.

Nev.,2009.

Monroe v. State
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DONALD HERB IS NOT A CO-CONSPIRATOR AS A MATTER OF LAW, AND
THEREFORE NEED NOT BE CORROBORATED

NRS 175.291 states:

1. A conviction shall not be had on the testimony of an accomplice unless he is
corroborated by other evidence which in itself, and without the aid of the
testimony of the accomplice, tends to connect the defendant with the
commission of the offense; and the corroboration shall not be sufficient if it
merely shows the commission of the offense or the circumstances thereof.
2. An accomplice is hereby defined as one who is liable to prosecution, for the
identical offense charged against the defendant on trial in the cause in which
the testimony of the accomplice is given,
While a reading of the statute appears to only apply to trial, the Nevada Supreme Court has
ruled that the corroboration rule applies to preliminary hearings. See Lamb v. Bennett, 87
Nev. 89, 482 P.2d 298 (1971).
Under 175.291, an accomplice is defined as a person who is liable to prosecution for

the identical offense charged against the defendant. If, from the testimony of the witness’

alone, there is no doubt the witness is liable for the charged crimes, he is an accomplice as a
matter of law. See Rowland v. State, 118 Nev. 31, 39 P.3d 114 (2002), However, if the
testimony of the witness leaves doubt whether he is liable for the charged crime, then the
question of whether or not he is an accomplice is a matter of fact. See id (citing Austin v.
State 87 Nev. 578, 588-89, 491 P.2d 724, 730-31 (1971)). Maiters of fact are determinations
for a jury. See Ford v. State, 99 Nev. 209, 660 P.2d 992 (1983).

Donald Herb's testimony taken at face value alone does not establish that he is liable
for the murders of Christine and Victoria. From his testimony, there is no evidence to
support an accusation that Donny participated in the killing of Victoria and Christine. At
most, it may be argued that at some point, he had knowledge that the murder was occurring,
However, mere knowledge or approval of, or acquiescence in, the object and purpose of a
conspiracy without an agreement to cooperate in achieving such object or purpose does not

make one a party to conspiracy. Doyle v, State,112 Nev. 879, 894, 921 P.2d 501, 911 (1996)

C:\Pnlﬁam Files\Weevia.Com\Document Converteritemp\858003-974433,DOC
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| (overrﬁled on other grounds by, Kaczmarek v. State, 120 Nev. 314, 91 P.3d 16 (2004)).
2 || Mere presence is never sufficient to make someone liable for a crime. See Winston v.
3 || Sheriff, Clark County, 92 Nev. 616, 555 P.2d 1234 (1976). Moreover, in order to hold
4 | someone liable for a crime on an aiding and abetting theory, it must be shown that the person
5 I had the specific intent that the crime be committed. See Sharma v. State, 118 Nev. 648, 56
6 | P.3d 868 (2002). As such, Defendant is not a co-conspirator as a matter of law. Therefore,
7 1| the determination of whether or not he is a co-conspirater is a question left to the jury. As
8 || such, he need not be corroborated, unless and until, a jury determines he is a co-conspirator.
9 fl See Rowland v. State, 118 Nev. 31,39P.3d 114 (2002) and Ford v. State, 99 Nev. 209, 660
10 || P.2d 992 (1983).
11 VL
12 EVEN IF DONNY WERE A CO-CONSPIRATOR AS A MATTER OF LAW,
13 HE WAS CORROBORATED
14 The Nevada Supreme Court has defined sufficient corroboration as:
15 Corroboration evidence need not be found in a single fact or circumstance and
16 can, instead, be taken from the circumstances and evidence as a whole. LaPena
L_ét_a_tg, 92 Nev. 1, 544 P.2d 1187 (1976). Corroboration evidence also need
17 1ot in itself be sufficient to establish guilt, and it will satisfy the statute if it
merely tends to connect the accused 1o the offense. See State v. Hilbish, Et.
18 Al., 50 Nev. 469, 97 P.2d 435 (1940).
19 Cheatham v. State, 104 Nev. 500, 761 P.2d 419 (1988). As discussed supra, even without
20 | the testimony of Donny, there was sufficient evidence 1o hold Defendant to answer for the
21 # charges of murder. However, that is not the standard. Donny is sufficiently corroborated
27 should there be any evidence which “merely tends to connect the accused to the offense.” Id
23 (citing State v, Hilbish, Et. Al., 59 Nev. 469, 97 P.2d 435 (1940)).
24 As has been repcatedly discussed, there is 2 mountain of evidence which tends to
a5 || connect Defendant Malone to the instant offense. He participated in the kidnapping and
26 || beating of Red the night before. He threatened to kill the victims in the exact manner they
7 || were killed. He made statements to Corrina Phillips both before and after the crime
9g || connecting him to the offenses. Finally, he engaged in destruction of evidence and
CAPrlgham Files\Weevia Com\Document Converteritemp\858003-974433.00C
et — e ——————— —
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07/23/2010»13:02" 1 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS . Page
6.04.4.12 NVLVDOC

V8068H i . "CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER

[ '

. i ’ Accounting Office Legal Sales

-

7 SALES RECETIPRT

Sales Order Td : 1597315 Name :+ MALONE, DOMONIC

Sale Date + 07/23/2010 Birth Date : 05/14/1980

ID# : 0001670891 Location : LVMPD-NT-7D-10-L;

ITEM CODE I QTY ITEM NAME ITEM PRICE TOTAL PRICE
2 Y 2 MANILLA ENVELOPE 0.25 0.50

0.2% 0.50

Trust Account Balance (hefore sale): 0.00

Trust Account Balance (after sale): 0.00

Total Obligations {as of 07/23/2010 13:02}: 13.72

Offender : Date

Public Announdcement:

NEW PRODUCTS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY: #111 FRUIT PUNCH GATORADE & #115 LEMON-LIME
GLTORADE POWDER PACKETS $.75 EA. #119 SUGAR FREE HAWAIIAN PUNCH LEMON BERRY & $120
SUGAR FREE HAWAIIAN PUNCH JUICY RED SINGLE FPOWDER PACKETS $.45 EA.

1255




e B et R et e g e, e el S e JAH F Zw‘—.,;awwuv-_w\ o

."\D \O * ‘
‘LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT (/2310 12:14 16D BUSINESS OFC
INMATE REQUEST/GRIEVANCE

Dale
1/22 Jo010
MNamea: tast) {tirs?) {middle initial) Floor Housing Unit Bed
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Reononnl Tuchor Conley
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(] i otrlle  pafon €150 072310
Inmate’s Signalure - Date Statf Person Retelving Date/Time

{ssue has been rescived s foliows: - v//_'Wd @b{' / g

. o

8048
UL 22 259

CRIGINAL—INMATE FILE YELLOW—RETUANED TO INMATE WITH RESPONSE PINK--INMATE KEEPS

Signature of employae who resolved the Request/Grievance Problem Date/Time

LVMPD DSD 11 (REV. 19-94) R
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THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

vSs.

Defendant.

DOMONIC RONALDO MALONE,

.
° | |
f
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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. (C224572-2
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Rocordary Transeript of Hearing
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APPEARANCES:

For the State:

For the Defendant:

BEFORE THE HONORAELE MICHAEL P. VILLANI, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING RE:

RECORDED BY: MICHELLE L. RAMSEY, COURT RECORDER

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2010

CALENDAR CALL

CHRISTOPHER LALLI, ESQ.,
MARC DiGIACOMO, ESQ.,
Deputy District Attorneys

RANDALL H. PIKE, ESQ.,
CHARLES A. CANO, ESQ.,
Special Public Defender
{standby Counsel)
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 2:29 a.m.]

THE COURT: Malone. Malone matter. Domonic Malone, 224572.
This is Calendar Call.

MR. LALLI: State's ready to proceed, Your Honor.

THE COQURT: And we have Mr. Pike here.

MR. PIKE: Yes, Your Honor. Charles Cano and Randall Pike
present as stand-by counsel.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. PIKE: Mr. Malone's present in custody.

THE COURT: You may know ‘cause I‘ve seen you in Court, Mr.
Cano, and that we probably have another two weeks to go on the
McCarty matter and may go a little further if there’'s a guilty
verdict and it goes to penalty phase. And so we'zre just going to
have to reset this trial ‘cause it’s not overflow eligible
obviously. We’ll give you the next --

MR. PIKE: We are ready for the penalty phase pursuant to the
Court's ruling. I believe Mr. Malone is present or is ready for
the trial, but just so the Court is aware we understand this trial,
the Co-defendant’s trial is running a little bit longer than was
expected.

THE COURT: You understand that, Mr. Malone?

THE DEFENDANT: I understand it now. Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm still in trial.

" Y
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THE DEFENDANT: No. I understand that.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I was kind of hoping they hurry this along
‘tause -- hurry up and go.

THE COURT: I‘m SOrry.

THE DEFENDANT: I was hoping they was [sic] hurry it up. You
know, get some additional time if they need too; that, you know,
‘cause I'm pretty much really ready to go.

THE COURT: I understand that.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, so you Know.

MR, LALLI: We're -- we‘re -- I understand the Court’s
position.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. LALLI: We would like to have it tried now. I know that
the --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

MR. LALLI: -- Court had some scheduling issues that prevent
it from hearing this matter and I just wanted for the record to
urge the Court to find a way to hear the matter. I‘m not sure that
that’s possible under the circumstances, but we are ready to go.
There are --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. LALLI: -- a number of witnesses from out-of-state.

THE COURT: We’ll give you the very next availakble date that

has four weeks open.




1 MR. LALLT: Well, that’s the procblem. I have a -- I am
2 lbooked well into January -- well into next year and T know Mr.
3 (|{DiGiacomo is also, Many of those are firm sets. I know I have a

4 ||number of death penalty cases at the first part of the year and I

§ [|[don‘t -- I don't have Mr. DiGiacomo’s --

5} THE COURT: He'’'s behind you.

7 MR. DIGTACOMO: I'm right here.

8 MR. LALLI: Oh, there he is,

9 MR. DIGIACOMO: I'm pulling mine up.

10 MR. LALLI: He‘'s hard to see.

1 [Colloquy between the Court and the Clerkl]

12 THE CLERK: 8o do you want March? Its three weeks.

13 MR. PIKE: We have a death penalty case on the 14",

14 THE COURT: How about June?

15 THE CLERK: We could do March 15 -- oh, no we can’t do that.
16 ||May?

17 MR. PIKE: May --

18 MR. LALLI: I've got a case that’s been continued a number of

19 ||times; that’'s going to be set mid May.

20 THE CLERK: May 23™.

21 MR. LALLI: I won't be able to do it then.

22 MR. CANO: That's on top of Duarte-Herrera.

23 THE COQURT: Okay.

24 MR. CANO: So if you want to stack it on top of that.
25 THE COURT: Well, this would take priority --

.
p
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21 THE

This -- you know, I have a family to take care of too.
23 THE COURT: Well, what we can do, Mr. Pike, is set -- set it
24 || for June &'". If your other case negotiates or gets continued, then
25 ||lwe can try this one. If it doesn’'t, I'1ll give you another trial

THE

THE

Double homicide set for June 13,

THE COURT:

We could give you two trial dates.

THE

CANO: Right.

-- ‘cause thig -- so is May 23" good, Mr. Lallji?

COURT:

LALLI:

It's not.

DEFENDANT: No.

COURT: How about June 67

PIKE: I have an older death penalty case that’'s also a
Ig that definitely going or should we -- can we
LALLI: June -- June 6" works for me.

DEFENDANT: It doesn't work for me.

COURT: You have some place to go, Mr. Malone?

DEFENDANT: Yes.

COURT: What?

DEFENDANT: Home.

COURT: All right.
DEFENDANT: I‘ve been waiting to go home for four years

We're trying -- we’'re trying to

I understand.

COURT:
ome place.
Yeah.

DEFENDANT : I'm trying to hurry up and go home.
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date right now.

MR. CANO: Okay.

MR. PIKE: Okay.

THE COURT: That way just in case happens.

MR. PIKE: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So, we’ll -- Carol, we’ll give them June 6 for
this trial. We’ll also give them a date in August to see if
there’'s --

THE CLERK: Okay, so Calendar Call would be May 31°° with Jury
Trial starting on June 6. And then --

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, I have a capital case that's going to
go about three weeks. It's already set in August.

THE COURT: Can we start -- does it start the first part of
August or --

MR. IALLI: Starts August 8", It's going to go approximately
three weeks.

THE COURT: And I know we were here with Mr. Schieck on a
case earlier today from the Special PD's Office where he took --

MR. PIKE: That was Gamble,

THE COURT: -- three weeks in October.

MR. PIKE: Yes,

MR. DIGIACOMO: Do you have anything in Septembex?

THE CLERK: It would be October.

THE COURT: If this is a civil case, sure. You know what,

let’s pass this a week. Trial date’s vacated right now and because
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of my schedule, well mostly your guys’ schedule, let me check with
the criminal Chief Judge for next year see if we can have this case
transferred, See if someone’s willing to pick it up. I mean,
we're looking at November or 2012 and I don't want to wait that
long.

MR. LALLI: I have a case that’'s -- I hate to be the stick in
the mud, but I‘ve got a case with twelve different Co-defendants
that's set October, November.

THE COURT: Actually, you know what I'm going to do, we're
going to pass this two weeks for setting a trial date, If counsel
can forward to me with a fax cover sheet the dates you are not
available next year.

MR. LALLI: Are we going with, I believe it was the -- the
tentative -- is it May?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LALLI: Are we going to -- okay.

THE COURT: Well, depending on Mr. Pike’s case.

MR. LALLI: Right.

THE COURT: If you tell your office to give him a good deal
then he’ll be available.

MR. DIGIACOMO: What‘s the date again?

MR. LALLI: I'm not in charge any more, Your Honor, or I
might do that.

THE CLERK: May 31°°, June 6"

THE COURT: All right. So we’ll pass this two weeks counsel
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to fax us a cover sheet --

MR. PIKE: &All right.

THE COURT: -- of saying when you’'re not available.

MR. PIKE: We’ll do that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And if it's a two week trial, make sure you're
setting forth two weeks --

MR. LALLI: You just want our 2011 dates?

THE COURT: Right. When you're not available. All right.
So two weeks.

MR. PIKE: Thank you.

THE DEFENDANT: 7Two weeks, sir?

THE COURT: Yes, sgir,

THE DEFENDANT: Come back in two weeks?

THE COURT: Yes.

THE DEFENDANT: COkay.

THE CLERK: November 9™,

THE COUET: S8ir, but you’'re announcing ready at this point?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I‘m ready,

THE COURT: All right. You‘ve dcne all your research?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Reviewed --

THE DEFENDANT: I'm still -- I'm still --

THE COURT: Hang omn,

THE DEFENDANT: -- using the legal library.

THE CQURT: Great. Done all your research you need?
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THE DEFENDANT: I‘m still deoing it in the legal library, sir,
but yes I'm ready to go.

THE COURT: Okay. Aand you've reviewed the evidence code?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. I Jjust want to make sure you've done that;
and also you‘ve reviewed the possible penalties that could be
imposed on the charges filed against you? You've done that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Great. We’ll see you back in two
weeks. All right.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 1’11 be back.

THE COURT: All right.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, one more issue with this Defendant.

I was informed yesterday I believe there was some issue as to his
bail amount because we have a material witness in custody under
this case number and his bail was set at ten thousand dollars; I
think there was some question at least that the jail had as teo what
this Defendant’s bail amount was.

THE COURT: You got that, Officer?

THE DEFENDANT: As of right now --

CORRECTION’S OFFICER: I don’t have that information, Your
Honor.

THE DEFENDANT: -- Your Honor, it‘s six and a half million

right now, sir. Six and a half million I got no bail on the two
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murder counts, sir.

MR. LALLI: COkay.

THE CLERK: Sir, it says two million in the comﬁuter.

MR. LALLI: But it should be no bail on the -- on the
murders?

THE COURT: That's what our records show, that‘s what it is.

MR. LALLI: There wag some information that maybe he was
attempting to bail out, but I‘m not sure what the situation was,
but I just want to make sure his home stays at the Clark County
Detention Center for now.

THE COQURT: Well, he’s held without bail.

MR. LALLI: Thank you,.

THE COURT: Sir, have you had an opportunity to prepare a
jury questionnaire or review the one the State had provided? Do
you know -- or you can use the same one that we’'ve used for Mr.
McCarty?

THE DEFENDANT: My understanding that you said that if I
didn’t prepare one that you prepare one that was more suitable for
the Court.

THE COURT: No. I would use the McCarty one. You received a
copy of that a couple of weeks ago.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, 8ir.

THE COURT: Do you have any objection to that one?

THE DEFENDANT: Just only the stuff that -- that has McCarty

up in it, but that’s about it, sir. No.

10
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THE COURT: All right. Great. We’ll use that one.
MR. LALLI: Very good.

THE COURT: We'’ll just change the names on it.

MR. LALLI: Understood. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right.

[Proceeding concluded at 9:39 a.m.]

* & Kk K K

ATTEST: I hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case
to the best of my ability.

Hurt Recorder/Transcriber
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2010

[Proceeding commenced at 8:392 a.m.]

THE COURT: All right. Domonic Malone. Where’s Mr. Malone?
There he is. 7

THE MARSHAL: Stand up and join us.

THE COURT: We have Mr. Pike, Mr. Cano, Mr. Lalli for the
State. Status check on trial setting.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, I want to apologize. The Court had
asked Mr. DiGiacomo and myself to send you cur schedules and with
being in trial we just -- we just didn‘t do it and I apologize for
that.

THE COURT: And I believe we did receive some from defense --

MR. CANO: Yes.

THE COURT: -- and we appreciate that.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, they’'re talking after September of
2011 and Mr, DiGiacomo’'s schedule and my schedule do not
accommodate something that late in the year. Mr. DiGiacomo has two
trials in October, one of which is a capital case and --

THE COURT: Let me stop you there ‘cause, gounsel, what I was
endeavoring to do, and I don't know I would be successful, is every
stack next year I have probably at least two firm settings, but
they maybe just one week long. It’s a sex case Or a perhaps a one
week long murder trial, not a death penalty case or a child abuse

case.

1270




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

- 28

24

25

and I was going to meet with Chief Criminal Presiding
Judge to see if there’s a way that I can just block out one of my -
- one of my stacks and just farm out my other cases, so I could
hear this case earlier.

MR. CANO: I think the Court maybe was contemplating a May
date originally.

THE COURT: I don’'t know if that’'s --

MR, CANOQ: I didn’'t know if that was amenable to the State
itself. If wé started earlier after May, we could possibly do May.
The only issue that we have is that Mr. Pike has another capital
cagse beginning early June,

THE COURT: Right.

MR. CANC: 8o we kind of have to try to‘get that done.

THE COURT: I want to look at both schedules and I can see
what I can move on my schedule with the assistance of the other
Judges here and I can just give you my whole stack earlier and so,
but I have to look at everything first.

8o, let's pass this a week.

MR. CANO: But we are -- we are free after mid September.
For the rest of the year we are open.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. CANO: Just so the Court has that.

THE COURT: All right. and I'll get the State’s list here.

MR. LALLI: Do you want us to send those, Your Honeor?

THE COURT: E-mail it to me today. We can pass this ‘til

1271
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next Thursday and I should be able to coordinate with the Chief;
look at my schedule, look at your schedule see what we can do to

get the earliest trial date possible.

MR.

THE COURT: &All right,

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor?

THE

THE DEFENDANT: I have a motion on the 16*" of Tuesday -- of

next week;

THE

it on that day.

THE
THE
MR.
THE
on here?
THE
THE
MR.
THE
THE
everybody
THE
THE

THE

LALLI: Okay,

COURT: Yes, sir.

is that still going to go forward?

COURT: Yes, ‘cause whatever’s scheduled its -- I‘'1ll here

DEFENDANT: Okay. Thank you very much.

COURT: &all right. and --

CaNO: If he has his motion --

DEFENDANT: May I also have a copy of it? What's going
I didn’'t get no schedules or anything.

COURT: When you say a copy of everything --
DEFENDANT: Copies of the schedules.

LALLI: I'm not giving Mr. Malone my trial schedule.
COURT: Right.

DEFENDANT: I just wanted, you know, make sure that
going to be available on the date --

COURT: Well, sir --

DEFENDANT: -- [indecipherable] --
COURT: -- your stand-by counsel I‘m going to confirm
4
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with their calendar and I‘m assuming you’'ll be évailable when I
pick a trial date.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, I'm still here.

THE COURT: That's what I‘m saying.

THE DEFENDANT: I just remembered that -- remember I had
addressed this Court on this igsue several months ago about how
this case would be -- keep continuing and keep continuing on. I
just wanted to know when is it going to be confirmed date that is
get in stone at least I can at least have an opportunity to be able
to return back to society if I can take care of my family.

THE COURT: Right.

THE DEFENDANT: [indecipherable]

THE COQURT: Well, sir -- sir, that's why I said we’'re going
to pass this Thursday ‘cause I'm going to give you a trial date.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you very much.

THE COURT: I want to match up everyone's calendar.

MR. LALLI: And if I could just make a record on that point,

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. LALLY: The Court will certainly recall Mr. Malone had
the opportunity to go first. And he vehemently objected to that,
so part of the reason his trial isn‘t going is because of his own
fault and I just wanted to make sure that there was a record of
that.

MR. CANO: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Record speaks for itself.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MR. LALLI:

MR. CANO:

THE COURT:

MR. CANO:

THE COURT:

MR. CANQO:

THE COURT:

MR, CANQO:

MR. PIKE:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

THE COURT:
MR. LALLI:
MR. CaNO:
THE COURT:
THE CLERK:
MR. LALLI:

THE COQURT:

Tuesday, do we want to pase that --

16" Tueéday. We’'ll move that to Thursday sc we can have both

matters omn the same day.

THE DEFENDANT: I have two motions.

will be bumped to Thursday.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Thank you.

Thanks.

-- since he has something on calendar set for next

Let’'s pass ~--
-~ to Thursday?
If there‘s any ~-
Just come in on one day?

Okay. There’s a motion to dismiss set for the

Ckay.

Thank you very wuch, Your Honor.

Whatever motions you have on, sir, for Tuesday

That'1ll be November 18°°.

Okay.

All right. Thank you.
Thank you.

Thank you.

8:15.

Thank you, Your Honor.
You're welcome.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:44 a.m.}
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ATTEST: I hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case

to the best of my ability.

ichdé&te Ramsey
Tt Recorder/Transcriber
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CASE NO. (C224572-2

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
DEPT. XVII
vs.

DOMONIC RONALDO MALONE,

Defendant.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE MICHARI P. VILLANI, DISTRICT COQURT JUDGE

TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2011

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING RE:

ALl PENDING MOTIONS

APPEARANCES :
For the State: MARC DiGIACOMO, ESQ.,
Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: RANDALL H. PIKE, ESQ.,

CHARLES A. CANO, ESQ.,
Special Public Defenders
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2011

[Proceeding commenced at 9:05 a.m.]

THE CQURT: Mr. -- Mr. Malone is present in custody. Mr.
Cano, Mr. Pike, Mr. DiGiacomo for the State.
We have two motions filed by Mr. Malone. The first ohe
is a motion to dismiss stand-by counsel. Mr, Malone, you -- your

motion is just -- what I’'ve received 1s one page.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: Is that the extent of your motion?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -- and why do you want to dismiss stand-by

counsel?

THE DEFENDANT: Well,

know, you say you wanted to protect my rights at the beginning of

this case January 5, 2009.
had came here --

THE COURT: Sir, you

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE CQURT: You have
THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

when the process defective

render it void. Well, the

sir.

okay I like to remind you that, you
Remember that, sir? You know, when I
don’t ask me questions.

anything to say?

Well, you know, NRS 34.500 states that

in some matter of substance by law

procedure issue that I had in the case
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is that the first two counts that was the battery and -- battery
substantial bodily harm and kidnapping that which I was -- Las
Vegas case and I was arrested in Las Vegas, but taken to Henderson
Correctional Center where I was booked and charged and I had a
preliminary hearing that on those charges that was in the Las --
Henderson Courtroom which was bound up together with all the rest
additional charges.

To my understanding that Judge Byrd did not have
procedural rights to even hear that case nor was it allowed to
bound up over to District Court which had happened as it was in Las
vegas jurisdiction, not Henderson.

Now, I have promptly stated and told the attorneys five
years ago that this is exactly what had occurred. Now, I had asked
them promptly to correct this. They have, you kneow, in the
position when they was my counsels at the time, they was like
telling me that you know, we‘re going to do that. We shouldn't do
it right now because the State would just dismiss it and refile the
charges, And at the time I was like okay fine let’s do that. You
know, ‘cause -- it’'s correct.

Now --

THE COURT: So your -- your claim is-that your stand-by
counsel have failed to file those motions they told you they were
going to file?

THE DEFENDANT: My Court argument is that the stand-by

counsel has jeopardized my case for five years because if the
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procedure is not correct, sir, that means that I‘ve been sitting
here for five years without having properly due process which is a
violation of my Fifth Amendment. I‘ve been sitting her patiently
for five years for that to be simply corrected.

Now -~

THE COURT: Sir, you have stand-by counsel, why don’t you
file the motion yourself? They‘re not -- they’'re not sort of
standing by in case you have any questions.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand that, sir. And during my
Paretta hearing I had asked for, you know what I'm saying, counsel
and stuff like that. You said that you would apply them as stand-
by counsel after I stated to the Court that the conflict is with
the current stand-by counsel. So in essence, if this case was to
get to the point where I need not no longer represent myself, you
still give the counsels in which I had contained conflict with
which is under the constitution which is that you provided -- you
denied me the right to have representation even though you have in
presence stand-by counsel which is from the Special Public
Defender's Office whom I have a conflict with has not provided me
with representation at all, not even on a stand-by level,

THE COURT: Okay. Let me hear fxrom Mr. Cano or Mr. Pike.

MR. PIKE: Thank you, Your Honor. That issue is brought up
and we discussged in detail with him. As the Court is well aware,
the Justices of the Peace have County-wide jurisdiction and it’'s

not just a limited to a specific areas.
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Mr. Malone wanted to challenge the arrest by officers
on probable cause and -- and actually in Noxth Las Vegas and not
the Las Vegas jurisdiction as was done by SWAT officers and then he
was transported upon that basis of probable cause held -- he was
arrested on the battery charges held on that and then they filed
the murder charges before he was released, so they were
investigating it.

We raised those issues during the time of the
prelimiﬁary hearing regarding any statement or to preserve any
issues regardigg statements or anything else. And we did file the
Writ of Habeas Corpus after the time of the preliminary hearing, so
those issues will -- were all addressed.

Mr. Malcne as was seen in his arguments will find a
statute and then attempt to establish a claim. We researched all
the claims and tried to raise every constitutionally affirm and
identifiable motion that we did during the course of our
representation while we were lead counsel on this.

80, it’s -- it’'s an old saw that he’'s applying and we
consider that and it doesn‘t -- and we did not file a separate
motion other than to separate the claims which is the relief that
he sought. He wants to have it done by dismissal and then refiling
new charges as opposed to a motion to -- to sever both the counts
and the causes of actions. 8o we brought motions on behalf of the
relief that he sought already under the constitutionally firm

grounds that we could find.
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The motion that he’s arguing right now is again because
of the County-wide jurisdictions of the Justices of the Peace and
the ability to rest outside of a jurisdiction on a -- on a probable
rause arrest within Clark County was not an issue that was
specifically raised in the way in which he wanted it raised.
However, the relief sought was raised in other manners.

MR. CANO: And additionally, Your Honor, the original crimes
that are being alleged happened in Henderson jurisdiction,

THE COURT: All right. Thank you., Mr. DiGiacomo, do you
have anything to add?

MR. DIGIACOMO: No, Judge., Only that the crimes that he was
arrested on actually did happen in Henderson. Counts 1 and 2 that
he's alleging that he was charged with -- actually I don’t believe
he’'s ever been arrested on that was part of the criminal complaint
filed by our office; Obvicusly we have County-wide jurisdiction as
well. They were properly found to be joined, so any argument would
be futile.

So I don’'t think that’s the basis and I don’'t hear any
other basis and I don’t think the Court ever found that there was a
conflict between counsel. I think what you said was there isn’'t a
conflict so I'm not going to appoint new counsel, but you're free
to represent yourself if he passed the Faretta canvass. If he does
not want to represent himself any more, he’'s free to have the
Public -- the Special Public Defenders back as counsel.

THE DEFENDANT: Excuse me, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Yes, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: That is incorrect. The May 23" audio states
clearly that I was arrested for the Las Vegas jurisdiction battexry
counts, not the Henderson battery counts which is the first two
counts, sir. That is -- I do not have the audio with me. As you
gee I'm in jail. However, there is an audio_stating exactly what I
got arrested for essentially about from the Henderson Detective.

Tt was not for a Henderson battery. It was for the Las Vegas
jurisdiction and also, Your Honor, on the transcript, the officer
himself stated that the reason why he did not arrest the Co-
defendant once who assaulted the Co-defendant because it was a Las
Vegas case; that's the correct argument. That’s on record and also
to have audio detailing exactly what the argument which I‘m stating
today, sir.

THE COURT: All right, sir, it sounds like your attorneys,
Mr. Pike and Mr. Cano, have thoroughly reviewed your legal issues
and they’re not required to file any frivolous motions or site any
case law that does not apply to the argument you -- that you wanted
them to make in the past.

You are now, as you Know, your own attorney. You can
file any motion to reconsideration whether I grant them or not, but
you are free to file the appropriate motions.

and, sir, your motion to dismiss counsel that I have
here and also for transcripts, do not have any points and

authorities attached to the motion. Therefore, they’re improper.

[ Y
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I advised you last time that if you -- if you did not follow the
rules as you're supposed to that could be grounds for me to no
longer allow you to represent yourself. You break the rules again,
I‘m going to determine that you cannot follow the rules and
therefore you’ll have these gentleman who will represent you as
opposed to stand-by; do you understand that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE CQURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: So you're telling me today you're denying me
the right to have representation?

THE COURT: Sir, you heard by decision. All the legal claims
that you’ve brought up were -- were reviewed and evaluated by two
very seasoned attorneys. I'm denying your motion.

Your request for transcript, you need to set forth
gpecific reasons why you need particular transcripts and which
particular transcripts you do, in fact, want. So that moticn is
denied without prejudice. Okay.

We'll see you back at trial, sir. If you have any
other motions, please file them appropriately.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Yes, sir.

[Proceeding concluded at 9:14 a.m.)

* % * % ¥
ATTEST: I hereby certify that I have truly and ¢o3
transcribed the audio/video proceedings in_the-abg
to the best of my ability. 4
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASE NO. C224572-3
S
DEFT. NO. XV
JASON DUVAL MCCARTY
#0932265
Defendant, “DECZ24ET2 -1 o
jggumm of Coaviotion
JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION 1336683
QURY TRIAL LRI

The Defendant previously entered a plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 3
— CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310,
200.320, 199.480; COUNT 4 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violaticn of
NRS 200.310, 200.320; COUNT 5 - BATTERY WITH SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM
(Felony), in violation of NRS 200.481; COUNT 6 — ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380; COUNT 7 — PANDERING (Felony), in violation of NRS
201.300; COUNT 8 — CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross Misdemeanor),
in violation of NRS 205.060, 199.480; COUNT 9 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320, 199.480; COUNT 10—
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MURDER (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.01 0, 200.030,
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199.480; COUNT 11 — BURGLARY (Felony), in violation of NRS 205.060; COUNT 12 ~
FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320; COUNT
13 - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320;
COUNT 14 — MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony), in violation of
NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193.165; COUNT 15 - MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON {Felony), in violation of NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193.165; COUNT 16 —
ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.380,
193.165; and COUNT 17 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony),
in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; and the matter having been tried before a jury
and the Defendant having been found guilty of the crimes of COUNT 3 —
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310,
200.320, 199.480; COUNT 4 — FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of
NRS 200.310, 200.320; COUNT 5 — BATTERY WITH SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM
(Felony), in violation of NRS 200.481; COUNT 6 — ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380; COUNT 7 - PANDERING (Felony), in violation of NRS
201.300; COUNT 8 — CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross Misdemeanor),
in violation of NRS 205.060, 199.480; COUNT 9 — CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320, 199.480; COUNT 10 -
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MURDER (Felony), in viotation of NRS 200.010, 200.030,
199.480; COUNT 11 —~ BURGLARY (Felony}, in violation of NRS 205.060; COUNT 12 -
FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320; COUNT
13 - FIRST DEGREE KiDNAPPING (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.310, 200.320;
COUNT 14 - FIRST DEGREE MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
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(Felony), in viclation of NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193.165; COUNT 15 — FIRST DEGREE
MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.010,
200.030, 193.165; COUNT 16 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Feiony), in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; and COUNT 17 - ROBBERY WITH USE]
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony), in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; thereafter, on
the 5™ day of April, 2011, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his
counsels, KEVIN LEIK, Deputy Public Defender, and CHRISTOPHER ORAM, ESQ.,
and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offense(s) and, in
addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee, $150.00 DNA Analysis Fee
including testing to determine genetic markers, and Indigent Defense Civil Assessment
Fee of $250.00, the Defendant is SENTENCED as follows: AS TO COUNT 3-TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS
TO COUNT 4 — LIFE with Parole Eligibility after a MINIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS in the
Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC), COUNT 4 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT
3; AS TO COUNT 5 - TO A MAXIMUM of FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS with a
MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of NINETEEN (19)'MONTHS in the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC), COUNT & to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 4; AS TO COUNT 6
—TO A MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole
El.igibility of SIXTY (60} MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC),
COUNT & to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 6; AS TO COUNT 7 - TO A MAXIMUM

of FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of NINETEEN (19)
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MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC), COUNT 7 to run
CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 6; AS TO COUNT 8 — TWELVE (12) MONTHS in the Clark
County Detention Center (CCDC), COUNT 8 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 7; AS
TO COUNT 9 - TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole
Eligibility of TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS in the Nevada Departiment of Corrections
(NDC), COUNT 9 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 8; AS TO COUNT 10-TO A
MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole
Eligib_ility of FORTY EIGHT (48) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections
(NDC), COUNT 10 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 9; AS TO COUNT 11 -TO A
MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120} MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole
Eligibility of FORTY EIGHT (48) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections
(NDC), COUNT 11 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 10; AS TO COUNT 12— LIFE
WITHQUT the possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC),
COUNT 12 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 11; AS TO COUNT 13 - LIFE WITHOUT
the possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Cotrections (NDC), COUNT 13 to
run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 12; AS TO COUNT 14 — Defendant SENTENCED to
DEATH; AS TO COUNT 15 — Defendant SENTENCED to DEATH; AS TO COUNT 16 -
TO A MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole
Eligibility of FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS plus a CONSECUTIVE term of ONE
HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS MAXIMUM and FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS
MINIMUM for Use of a Deadly Weapon in the Nevada Department of Corrections
(NDC), COUNT 16 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 13; ASTO COUNT 17 -TO A
MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180} MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole
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Eligibility of FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS plus a CONSECUTIVE term of ONE

HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS MAXIMUM and FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS

MINIMUM for Use of a Deadly Weapon in the Nevada Department of Corrections

(NDC), COUNT 17 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 16; with ONE THOUSAND

SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY-SIX '(1 ,776) DAYS Credit for Time Served.
COURT FURTHER QRDERED, STAY GRANTED.

DATED this é day of April, 2011

Gteet prp—

MICHAEL VILLANI t}-
DISTRICT JUDGE (,\
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motion for complete rough draft transcript of co-defendant’s trial.

They were dailies produced when the trial was ongoing last year.
I‘m not sure why this pro per Defendant is putting a motion on in

front of the Court.

this motion, he actually put in a KITE to have the jail get him his

transcripts which Judge Villani has admonished him before he can’t

do.

obtain these transcripts. Not the jail.

attorney isn’'t given. And in your motion for the complete rough

draft, you don’'t cite any law or any competent argument.

KITE,

It's incumbent upon him or an investigator that he has to

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2011

[Proceeding commenced at 8:19 a.m.]

THE COURT: (224572, Domonic¢ Malone, present in custody with

MR. LALLI: Morning.

THE COURT: I don’t have an opposition. This is Defendant’'s

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, these have been available for months.

Also, what’'s occcurring if you see the second page of

THE COURT: You're not going to get any benefit that an

THE DEFENDANT: Well, Your Heonor, I didn’'t write the jail a
The KITE attached to the motion I --

THE COURT: I'm talking about the motion. The KITE --

THE DEFENDANT: I didn’t --

THE COQURT: You shouldn’t be sending KITE's. KITE's aren’'t
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going to get you any where with it.

THE DEFENDANT: I didn’t send a KITE to
KITE to the -- the County Clerk because I had

THE COURT: That’s not the way to do it
Clerk.

THE DEFENDANT: I know. It was just --
records to say that I have written them. The
‘cause I had sent motions to the County Clerk
not filed ‘cause I filed a memorandum to this
never received it. So I was just letting the

that it did not get filed with the Courts.

THE COURT: So by -- you think by migtake this motion for

complete rough draft was a mistake putting it

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. The motion for rough draft
transcripts is for the daily trial transcripts that was ordered by
the Judge Villani. At the time, I never received them though;

that's all I put the motion in for I can’t receive them ‘cause I

never did.
THE COURT: You didn’t put any argument

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You didn’t serve it on State. Your -- you're

representing yourgelf.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you’re not -- you’re not following the rules.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I can only go by what the legal

the jail. I sent the
filed a motion -~

with the County

that was just for my
paperwork saying --
and they -- it was

Court. The Court

County Clerk know

on?

in your motion.
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library sent. I filed a KITE --

THE COURT: 8So it’s the legal library is -- is representing
you?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. The legal library sent me
information to file --

THE COURT: You chose to represent yourself, huh?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Sir.

THE COURT: Huge mistake.

THE DEFENDANT: I know, sir. I do agree. I do agree, but
what I have to do.

THE COURT: You want a lawyer?

THE DEFENDANT: I did. Not the ones I got now, No, sir.

THE COURT: You'‘re wrong there too. Our contract attorneys

are some of the better criminal attorneys in town, but that’s up to

you.

THE DEFENDANT: No, sgir. I have --

THE COURT: You got to follow the rules and if you don't
follow the rules you’'re going -- you're going to be denied. And

then you can’t come back at the end and say, well, that’s
ineffective assistance. I have ineffective assistance ‘cause I
didn’'t know I was supposed to serve subpoenas and I didn‘t know I
was supposed to file this motion and I didn’'t know -- oh, no, it's
Clerk fault ‘cause the motions didn’t get put on.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I'm in jail based on --

THE COURT: You think you're smarter than the system and --
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THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: -- the attorneys. Sure you do or you would have
an attorney standing there next to you.

THE DEFENDANT: That‘s an issue with the County Judge on the
stand, sir. That wasn’'t technically my choice. It’s just that the
choice that he left, left me {[indecipherable], sir.

THE COURT: You chosen --

THE DEFENDANT: 8So I had to --

THE COURT: -- not to take one of the -- obviously, I haven’'t
even looked at it. I don’t have a dog in this fight, but I'm
telling you it’s a mistake. The Supreme Court will tell you it’s a
mistake for -- for you not to have an attorney, but that’s your
choice because this is a free Country. B8So you’ve chosen to do
that. You don’'t want somebody that the -- that the Court will
appoint. You don’‘t want these guys that -- that practice law
everyday handling your stuff. You want to do it yourself ‘cause
you think you’re smarter than they are.

So, you file the proper metion and this Court will
follow it. If you don‘t file a proper motion, this Court won't
follow it. It’s all I can tell you. Thanks.

MR. LALLI: So, motion denied?

THE COURT: Motion’s denied,

MR, LALLI: Thank you.

THE DEFENDANT: So my motion for --

THE COURT: You didn’'t follow the proper motion. That can --
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get with the law library.

THE DEFENDANT: No. Okay.

THE COURT: You’'re the one that wants a law degree where
these guys are practicing law and have a degree and know what
they're doing and you don’'t want to listen to them.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:24 a.m.]

* k% Kk * *

ATTEST: I hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case

to the best of my ability.

ecorder/Transcriber

4
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2011

[Proceeding commenced at 8:40 a.m.]

THE COURT: All right, Domonic Malone. Mr. Malone is present
in custody, 2 -- C224572. We have Mr. Pike is present. He’'s one
of the stand-by counsel --

MR. PIKE: That’s correct, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: -- in this matter.

MR. PIKE: Yeg, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr., Lalli for the State. Defendant’s pro per
motion for discovery of prosecutorial records, files and
information necessary to a fair trial.

MR. LALLI: Your Honor, this is probably the third discovery
motion he’s filed in a -- in a fairly short period of time. To
read through it, I mean, it's really a bunch of psycho-babble. It
makes absolutely nco sense.

He talks about specifically articulating those things
that he wants at the beginning of his motion and he never gets to
that during the body of the motion nor in the conclugion. So,
we're really at a loss as to what he’s requesting.

The Special Public Defender, they have been through our
trial numerous times and have everything that we are in possession
of, so we're really at a loss in terms of a response.

THE COURT: Mr. Malone, what do you want?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay, Your Honor. For the record, Your Honor
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[Colloquy between stand-by counsel and Defendant]

THE COURT: Sir, after conferring with Mr. Pike, have you --
can you tell me what you want in your motion?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. Your Honor, I'm asking for the Courts
to -- to have the Prosecutor follow the law. It states that they
have to give me the discovery. They have not done so. They put
the burden on the stand-by counsel for the stand-by counsel to give
me the discovery and then they refer to as the arguments that T
make prior to the private investigator to give me the discovery.

Your Honor, the private investigator and the stand-by
counsel is not the -- what the law states that the Prosecutor’s |
supposed to have done. It’s the Prosecutor duties to hand me the
discovery. Not push the burden off on the stand-by counsel or the
private investigator.

In my hand for which -- for the record, in my hand what
I am holding is what was provided to me in the Banker Box when you
allowed the stand-by counsel to give me the discovery. In these
documents is the document that’s provided by Mr. Patrick Farrell
[phonetic]l and it’s a lot of duplicates up in this. It's not
complete evidence impound report.

Now, if I’ve known directly was missing, only thing I
can say is that up in these reports it’'s just a bunch of duplicates
to make it seem like it’s complete impound report sheet. It’s not,

gir. I have it right here in my hand.
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Also --
THE CQURT: Is this funny, sir?
THE DEFENDANT: No. No. No. No. Something else is funny.
I'm not -- I‘m trying not to be mad in this situation, just
articulate. Just best way I can, Your Honor.

It is my understanding that cell phones was taken from
each individual that’'s involved in this case. Apartment 217 had
some cell phones taken away from Apartment 217. The apartment
taken from my -~ a cell phone was taken from Donald Herb. A cell
phone was taken to -- from Jason McCarty. A cell phone, an ounce
of dope was taken from my car. This I know personally because none
of these phones nor the ounce of dope appear into the evidence
impound report.

Also, reason why I believe that is not in the evidence
impound report, sir, because on the tape that was taken of the
preliminary hearing and -- on June 19“2 2006 where Melissa Estores
comes in to testify, she -- you know, it’s a video that shows her
best friend being intoxicated at that time. Reason why that’s
important, I bring this up to this Court today and why this is
discoverable material because the missing items that’s from the
evidence impound report only can speak about the things that T know
of .

THE COURT: Okay, sir, you’re arguing some of the facts of
the case. What items, what documents do you want?

THE DEFENDANT: I want the complete discovery, sir.
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THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I want the --

THE COURT: Hang on, Mr. Lalli, have you turned over the
discovery either to Mr. Malone’s investigator or Mr. Pike who in
turn, turn it over to Mr. Malone? Have you handed a complete copy
of the discovery to the Defendant?

MR. LALLI: Well, I haven’t handed a complete copy of
anything to the Defendant. On numercus occasions before I was
involved in the case and after, I know that Mr. Pike and Mr. Cano
have come over to our office, they’'ve reviewed our files. Mr.
DiGiacomo has always given them anything that they believe that
they were missing.

Mr. Pike is an extremely meticulous attorney. He has a
very good handle of the -- the boxes and boxes of discovery in this
cage. I'm fully confident that if there was something that Mr.
Pike did not have, he would have requested it or erred on the szide
of caution and -- and obtained it.

It almost seems -- so I'm confident they have
everything, investigators. Whoever the Defendant wants to send
other than the Defendant himself, of course, to review our files,
they're more than welcome to do that.

It almost sounds when the Defendant talks about some
videotape from the preliminary hearing at Justice Court, I don’'t
know -- I've never seen that. It’s my belief we don’t have any

such videotape. It’'s almost as though he wants us to be his
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investigator for him and go out and get things for him; that’s not
our responsibility. He has an investigator to do that. We can
provide him the discovery we have, but we’re not going to
investigate his case for him.

THE COURT: Mr. Pike or Mr. Cano, is everything that the
State has turned over to you been turned over to Mr. Malone?

MR. PIKE: Your Honor, I went through and did an inventory
because we want to make sure that the client had a copy of
everything. We did an inventory of all the discovery that was
received, provided a list of the inventory, asked Mr. Malone to
indicate the items that he did net have and then made certain that
he had a copy of everything that we had.

And we’ve gone through and have -- not only did we need
them to go through and do everything as we do normally which is
meet with the -- the District Attorney's Office and meet with the
detective to determine whether or not we have gone through the
detective’s folder or file or notebook rather. And so we did all
that.

In addition to that, we obtained copies of the daily
transcripts from the trial of the Co-defendant and provided them to
Mr. Wysocki who is Mr. Malone’s investigator. If he -- if he is
not articulating, what I think he is wanting is the cell phones
that were impounded to be processed for any text messages or any
recording -- recorded messages, but that from the brief conference

that I had with him, that’s what I believe that he is trying to
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articulate.

THE COURT: The inventory of documents that you’ve received
and have turned over to Mr. Malone, does that inventory contain any
privilege communication or attorney-work product?

MR. PIKE: I can redact that if you waht me to.

THE COURT: Is this what -- ‘cause Mr. Malone seems -- Mr.
Malone, you seem to make some generalities of what you're missing
or not and if -- if Mr. Pike has prepared an inventory of all
documents you have, then the State can better address any further
request you have, but right now it’s all generalities and I don’t
know what you want me to order at this point.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I‘m -- I'm trying to articulate
to this Court in general that I did not receive my complete
discovery. 1It's my understanding of what the NRS and what the law
states that it’s the Prosecutors [indecipherable] to the defense,
Your Honor. I am the defense. They came up with many excuses why
I cannot get that -- the discovery; saying its in audic dise. It’s
video conference and different material. So that they’re saying
that the jail would not allow me to have.

So it’s a lot of bulk of discovery that I did not see,
Your Honor. Tt’s a lot of bulk discovery that I need to see in
order to prepare myself properly for trial. I cannot properly
defend myself if I don’'t know what I'm defending myself against,
Your Honor. 8o in a general, I ask in a general as any other

attorney would ask for, Your Honor, is for the Prosecutor to just
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|lhand over the discovery for which they have; that’s in their

possession.

THE COURT: They handed over to the stand-by counsel who have
in turn handed it over to you.

THE DEFENDANT: That's what I'm telling this Court, Your
Honor, the stand-by counsel only handed me a certain portion of the
materials of which they had that was on paper, Your Honor. They
did not hand over the complete discovery which all the documents
they have because some of the stuff they need to be transcribed and
it's on disc. 8So I cannot say that they had given me everything
‘cause they did not, Your Honor.

My understanding of that is that it’s not their job to
do so. Just like it’s not the job of the Prosecutor -- I mean, the
private investigator to do so whom I haven’'t seen in five months,
Your Honor. I don’t know what’s going in this case. I have been
blinded in this case for 15 months now.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, sir, you’'re the one that selected or
through some suggestions --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -- Mr. Wysocki. So what you need to do is
contact him and find out why he’s not coming down to speak with
you.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I have no way of contacting Mr.
Wysocki at all. I have made that --

THE COURT: You don’'t have his phone number?
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THE DEFENDANT: Sir, the phone system is set up differently
in the jaill now. The phone doesn’'t go through, sir -- Your Honor.
8o --

THE COURT: You send him a letter? You have his address?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: You don’t have an address for him?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. Never had an address for Mr.
Wysocki at all, sir.

MR. CANO: We did send Mr. Wysocki an email that Mr. Malone
wanted to get in contact with him and provide us an address so we
can provide it to Mr. Malone. I haven't -- he hasn’t responded.

MR. PIKE: And Mr. Wysocki did come over and pursuant to his
appointment as investigator, he has -- he’s had complete access to
all of our files.

THE DEFENDANT: So --

MR. CANO: And if we need to burn some discs for him so Mr.
Wysocki has access to provide it for Mr. Malone we’re more than
happy to do that. I do believe we had provided some of the discs
that Mr. Malone maybe speaking about to Mr. Wysocki, but in case
that there, you know, is any misgtakes we can make sure that we run
another copy for him.

THE COURT: Mr. Malone, your motion -- we need to have more
gpecificity, just set forth some general allegation of discovery.

Mr. Pike and Mr. Cano, again if you feel comfortable

for some way to redact the inventory of documents, I don’'t know
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that that would be attorney-client privilege, just to say we gave
you these police reports and forensic reports, whatever that maybe.
And can make -- I'm assuming Mr. Malone has a copy. If not, if vou
can give him a copy of your inventory list. Give a State a copy.

And, sir, I'm going to deny your motion as is without
prejudice. You can refile with more specificity as far as
specifically what you're saying that Mr. Pike did not hand over to
you.

THE DEFENDANT: But, Your Honor, for the record, you asking
me to do something that's impossible to do. I cannot tell you
something what I expect to know ‘cause I don’t -- I'm in jail, sir.

THE CQURT: Well, sir --

THE DEFENDANT: I haven’'t been able to see nothing.

THE COURT: ~- well, listen. Mr. Pike has inventory list and
it’s I don‘t know probably twenty, fifty or a hundred items on it
and you can file a motion and say that Mr. Pike is not being
truthful to me and didn’'t give you item number 90 and if he didn't
give you item number 90, we’ll make sure you get it.

THE DEFENDANT: So --

THE COURT: I just can’t believe that Mr. Pike or Mr. Cano
prepared a fraudulent inventory sheet and say they gave you
documents and when they didn’t.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, for the record I have no
intentions on sitting her in this courtroom wasting the Court’s

time and lying on Mr. Pike or Mr. Cano about saying something that

10
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|they did do that they didn‘t. That would be me committing perjury

on the stand and wasting the Court’s time and my time, sir.

For the record, this is -- I’'m only telling you what is
going on to my understanding of what I have. If I have to bring
this whole box back myself to show you every item that’s in the box
that was given to me for that report to show you that I am telling
the truth --

THE CQURT: Well, sir, listen.

THE DEFENDANT: -~ that that’s what I have to do, sir.

THE COURT: File a motion with specifics. You’'re going to
have a list of inventory of items and if you believe that some of
those items were not provided to you, then put that in your motion.
It’s all I'm telling you.

MR. CANO: For example, if I‘m missing X report, I'm missing
this report or I'm missing this statement, I'm migsing this thing;
I think that‘s what the Court is telling you give specific examples
of what you think you're missing.

THE DEFENDANT: But how is it for me to authenticate what I'm
supposed to be missing if I can’'t --

THE COURT: Well, sir, you’re going to need -- you know,
that's one of the problems --

THE DEFENDANT: I don‘t --

THE COURT: -- sir, listen. That’'s one of the problems of
you representing yourself. We've gone over this every time and

majority of motions we get into the same issues here that they’re

11
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rnot really well thought out and you have issues here because you

are representing yourself and that is one of the down sides of
doing that.

Every time you’'ve been in Court, I think you’'ve -- I've
brought this to your attention, this is why it was I think in my
opinion a bad decision for you to represent yourself; that’s your
right. You’'re entitled to do that. You're going to have to follow
rules. If Mr. Pike is representing someone on any other case, he
would have to articulate to the Court specific documents the State
has not turned over. You are under the same rules as an attorney.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o what I'm telling you is, your motion is
denied without prejudice. Please refile it with specificity.

Mr. Pike, if you can please give Mr. Malone --

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, not to --

THE COURT: -- listen.

MR. PIKE: I will. 1I’'1l provide it to Mr. Wysocki also,

MR. CANO: And, Judge --

THE COURT: And also if you can give copy to Mr. Lalli.
Again, please redact anything you feel would be attorney-client
privilege, but basically I'm assuming it’s going to be a list of
hundred things. You say, this is what I turned over to you.

MR. CANO: And, Your Honor, I think Mr. Malone had menticned
or I think Mr. Lalli had mentioned a videotape from the preliminary

hearing. To my understanding, in Henderson when we did the

12
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preliminary hearing, everything was transcribed and we do have
transcripts of that that had been provided to Mr. Malone.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor --

MR. CANO: There was a film crew though, an independent film
crew that was filming the entire preliminary hearing. They were
doing a documentary on our office regarding several cases. They
decided not to pursue this case as part of the documentary. We
have been in contact with them and trying to get a hold of that
videotape ‘cause they videotaped all the witnesses and
unfortunately they weren’t willing to turn over that videotape O
ug. 8o we have made contact with them.

THE COURT: Okay. That’s something, sir, that you can
subpoena the TV station or what have you to obtain the documents.

MR. CANO: It’s a French company.

THE COQURT: Whatever.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor --

THE COURT: 1It’s not the State’s responsibility when some
independent company videotaped the proceeding.

THE DEFENDANT: The reason why I brought that up, Your Honor,
for the record, for the State because Marc DiGiacomo and
Christopher Oram was the one who was mike’d [phonetic] up at the
time. It wasn't --

THE COURT: Okay, sir, they don’t -- they weren’'t in control
of the cameras. They don’t have them. You need to file the

appropriate motions and have the appropriate subpoenas served on
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whatever individual.

THE DEFENDANT: Also, Your Honcr --

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: -- I have --

THE COURT: 8ir, we're done. Please refile your motion with
more specificity.

THE DEFENDANT: But, Your Honor, for the record, I wasn't
finished making my record though.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I'm not trying to --

THE COURT: No. We’'re done now, Your motion did not have
enough specificity. You're under the same rules as Mr. Pike and I
would tell Mr, Pike to refile the motion if he’s filed a general
motion without specificity. We're done.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, but --

THE COURT: We're done.

THE DEFENDANT: -- can I finish making my record?

THE COURT: We’'re done. Put it in writing.

THE DEFENDANT: All right.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:57 a.m.]

* ¥ * Kk *
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transcribed the audioc/video proceedings in the ab titled case
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